SCHOLARLY AND CREATIVE WORKS

BY THE FACULTY AND STAFF OF THE

UNIVERSITY OF SOUTHERN INDIANA

ACCOMPLISHED DURING

JANUARY 2021 - DECEMBER 2021



The Faculty and Staff Scholarly and Creative Works report serves to recognize the outstanding accomplishments of the faculty and staff at the University of Southern Indiana. The report also serves as a resource to identify expertise across the University.

We strive for accuracy in these compiled reports. Please send suggestions for corrections to <u>cetl@usi.edu</u>.

TABLE OF CONTENTS

ACADEMIC AFFAIRS
CENTER FOR EXCELLENCE IN TEACHING AND LEARNING
OUTREACH AND ENGAGEMENT
PROVOST'S OFFICE
RICE LIBRARY
ROMAIN COLLEGE OF BUSINESS
Accounting, Business Administration, and Finance8
ECONOMICS AND MARKETING10
MANAGEMENT AND INFORMATION SCIENCES12
COLLEGE OF LIBERAL ARTS16
ART AND DESIGN
COMMUNICATIONS
CRIMINAL JUSTICE
ENGLISH
HISTORY
PERFORMING ARTS
POLITICAL SCIENCE, PUBLIC ADMINISTRATION, AND PHILOSOPHY
Рѕусногоду
SOCIAL WORK
SOCIOLOGY
World languages and Cultures
COLLEGE OF NURSING AND HEALTH PROFESSIONS42
DENTAL HYGIENE/DENTAL ASSISTING
FOOD AND NUTRITION43
HEALTH ADMINISTRATION
HEALTH SERVICES
NURSING45
OCCUPATIONAL THERAPY
RADIOLOGIC IMAGING SCIENCES

POTT COLLEGE OF SCIENCE, ENGINEERING & EDUCATION	51
BIOLOGY	51
CHEMISTRY	52
ENGINEERING	52
GEOLOGY & PHYSICS	55
KINESIOLOGY & SPORT MANAGEMENT	57
Матнематіся	58
TEACHER EDUCATION	60

ACADEMIC AFFAIRS

CENTER FOR EXCELLENCE IN TEACHING AND LEARNING

PUBLICATIONS

Cruz, L. E., Anckle, D., LaDage, L., Chan Hilton, A., & Rieck, A. (2021), Undergraduate Research as System: Mapping the Institutional Landscape of a High-Impact Practice. Journal of the Scholarship of Teaching and Learning, 21(1). <u>https://doi.org/10.14434/josotl.v21i1.30648</u>

PRESENTATIONS

Bifulco, C., Chan Hilton, A., Rehrey, G., and Campbell, R. (2021), What an Educational Developer Should Know About Learning Analytics. Profession and Organizational Development (POD) Network Annual Conference, virtual, November 2021

Chan Hilton, A. and Morelock, J. (2021), Elevating Capacity Building Across Multiple Dimensions to Strengthen Transformation Outcomes. Presented at the American Association of Colleges and Universities (AAC&U) Transforming STEM Higher Education Conference, virtual, November 2021

Chan Hilton, A., Blunt, S, Draughon, K., Elliott, W., and Mitchell, Z. (2021), Fostering Faculty Engagement through Learning Analytics and Inquiry Communities. Accelerating Systemic Change Network (ASCN)/ NSEC Transforming Institutions Virtual Conference, June 2021

Chan Hilton, A., Blunt, S, Draughon, K., Elliott, W., and Mitchell, Z. (2021), Building a Learning Analytics Community with Faculty as Co-Designers. Learning Analytics Summit, Indiana University, virtual, May 2021

Chan Hilton, A., and Fritz, J. (2021), Building a Learning Analytics Community. Learning Analytics Summit, Indiana University, Invited Working Session, virtual, May 2021

GRANTS

Chan Hilton, A., S. Blunt, K. Draughon, Z. Mitchell, W. Elliott, Capacity-Building for Transforming STEM Education Through Faculty Engagement in Data Analysis and Learning Communities, National Science Foundation (NSF) Improving Undergraduate STEM Education (IUSE) grant no. 2021532, October 2020-September 2022, \$149,952

OUTREACH AND ENGAGEMENT

PRESENTATIONS

O'Neil, Monica. "Advising Students in Competitive Programs: The Challenges and Opportunities." *Indiana Academic Advising Network 2021 Conference*, virtual, May 26, 2021.

O'Neil, Monica. "Gotta Cut Loose: Dancing in the *Bacchae*, *Footloose* (1984), and the Covid-19 Pandemic." *University of Kentucky Foreign Languages Conference*, virtual, April 24, 2021.

O'Neil, Monica. "Shakespeare's (S)witchcraft: Mistaken Identities and Trickster Geographies." *Keep Calm and Conference On: Indiana College English Association Conference*, virtual, October 15, 2021.

O'Neil, Monica and David O'Neil. "Cohabiting Collaboration: Maneuvering the Academic Two Body Problem." *55th International Congress on Medieval Studies*, virtual, May 13, 2021.

Williamson, Iris. "A Conversation on Power and Access" with Jovencio de la Paz, Tannaz Farsi, Christine Miller, and Xia Zhang, Moderated by Carmen Brewer Denison. Delivered on October 2, 2021. Center for Art Research, University of Oregon (Eugene, OR).

Williamson, Iris. "Building a New Art World: Alternative & Artist-Run Spaces". Delivered at the 2021 Indiana Arts Homecoming conference, Indiana Arts Commission (Indianapolis, IN).

Williamson, Iris. "Frictionless: Holding on for Dear Life" by DB Amorin, Tabitha Nikolai, and Ralph Pugay. An Online Research Project Considering the Access and Transparency of Emergent Technologies. Center for Art Research, University of Oregon (Eugene, OR). <u>https://frictionless.fail.</u>

AWARDS AND GRANTS

Historic New Harmony (HNH) received a 2021 Action grant from Indiana Humanities for HNH's Robert Owen 250th celebration. This funded several programs and events from March to December 2021. The total amount awarded was \$2,004.00.

Historic New Harmony received \$2000 grant from Indiana Humanities for the *Water/Ways* exhibition.

Support for Religion and Cultural Institutions Initiative II Planning Grant, Lilly Endowment Inc., November 1, 2021 – December 31, 2022, \$98,731, Historic New Harmony.

PROVOST'S OFFICE

GRANTS

Blunt, S. Lilly Endowment Charting the Future for Indiana Colleges and Universities Grant, Co-Principal Investigator, 2020-2023, \$2.5 million.

RICE LIBRARY

PUBLICATIONS

Bernhardt, L. M. (2021). Making a choice when there is no "Better Man." In S. Marino & A. Schembari (Eds.), *Pearl Jam and Philosophy* (pp. 79-94). Bloomsbury Academic Press.

Bernhardt, L. M., & Neel, B. (2021). Mind the gap (in your knowledge): Using the Framework Transit Map. In J. Finch (Ed.), *Envisioning the Framework: A Graphic Guide to Information Literacy* (pp. 287–304). Association of College and Research Libraries. <u>http://hdl.handle.net/20.500.12419/684</u>

PRESENTATIONS

Bernhardt, L. M., & White, S. A. (2021, June 3). *Archival Horror: Revisiting Schmuland and Buckley in* The Magnus Archives [Conference Presentation]. 2021 National Conference of the Popular Culture Association, online.

Bernhardt, L. & Sherrill, K. (2021, September 29). *Citation Managers*. Presentation for Library Lunch & Learn Series, Rice Library, Evansville, Indiana. Virtual.

Neel, Rebecca and Shane White. "Fancy Tools and Fancy Hats." Rice Library Lunch & Learn Series. Virtual

Neel, B., & Wright, A. M. (2021, May 20). *Born Accessible: Creating Templates for Standardized, Accessible, ETDs*. Presentation for 36th Annual NASIG Conference, Virtual.

Schimizzi, J., Butler, B., & Neel, B. (2021, September 9). *Let's Get Creative About Licensing: Your Questions Answered about How to Retain Copyright While Allowing Others to Copy, Distribute, and Build Upon Your Work*. Panel presentation for the Center for Open Science (COS) Open Scholarship Knowledge Base, Virtual. <u>https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=CspRk3hBE6c</u>

Sherrill, K. (2021, October 19). *The Lustron Home: The House America Has Been Waiting For.* Presentation for the Southwestern Indiana Historical Society, Virtual.

Sherrill, Kate and Shane White. "Finding Data and Statistics." Rice Library Lunch & Learn Series. Virtual

Sherrill, Kate and Shane White "Getting Full Text Faster Rice." Rice Library Lunch & Learn Series. Virtual

Sherrill, K. & White, S. (2021, April 14). *Pause for Paws*. Presentation for Association of College & Research Libraries 2021 Conference, Virtual. [panel member and moderator]

Sherrill, K. & White, S. (2021, April 6). *Unpaywall & LibKey Nomad*. Presentation for Library Lunch & Learn Series, Rice Library, Evansville, Indiana, Virtual.

White, S. & Sherrill, K. (2021, March 9). *Statistics Research*. Presentation for Library Lunch & Learn Series, Rice Library, Evansville, Indiana, Virtual.

White, Shane. Academic Libraries of Indiana Information Literacy Unconference (Virtual) – "Student Engagement with Zoom" May – 2021

White, Shane and Laura Bernhardt. "Research Identity Tools." Rice Library Lunch & Learn Series. Virtual

White, Shane. "Web of Science Demonstration." Rice Library Lunch & Learn Series. Virtual

UNIVERSITY DIVISION

PUBLICATIONS

Huun, K., Kummerow, A., & Jenkins, J. (2021). Educating and Transitioning a Diverse Nursing Workforce: LPN to BSN. *The Journal of Continuing Education in Nursing 52*(12), 558-564. <u>https://doi.org/10.3928/00220124-20211108-07</u> (Winner of 2021 *Journal of Continuing Education in*

Nursing "Innovation Award")

PRESENTATIONS

Alexander, Q., Ali, M., Doyle, C., Esposito, A., Merner, J., Shea Smith, K., Broshears, M. (2021, May 17). "Return to Campus: Collaborating with Advising Administrators". Moderator. NACADA Web Event.

Archambault, K., Broshears, M., Thomas, K., Walden-Stopfel, T. (2021, October 7). "Together in Success: Lessons From Senior-Level Administrators". Panel Presentation. NACADA Annual Convention, Cincinnati, OH.

Broshears, M. (2021, December 15). "Using Data and Analytics to Support Student Success". Zoom Presentation. Student Advocates Conference.

Broshears, M. (2021, May 5). "Happiness and the Advising Profession". University of Central Arkansas Global Advising Week Professional Development Session.

Broshears, M. & Hammat, J. (2021, November 4). "The Student Retention Predictor (SRP) and College Student Inventory (CSI): A Retention Initiative. University of Southern Indiana Board of Trustees Meeting. Evansville, IN.

ROMAIN COLLEGE OF BUSINESS

ACCOUNTING, BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION, AND FINANCE

PUBLICATIONS

Aroul, R., Hansz, A., & Yang, Jinsuk. (2021). "Fix it with Green:" The Valuation Impact of Green Retrofits on Residential Transaction Price. *Journal of Housing Research.*, doi: <u>https://doi.org/10.1080/10527001.2021.1984755</u>.

Bryan, T. G., McKnight, Mark A., & Houmes, R. (2021). Accounting conservatism or earnings management: A study of the allowance for doubtful accounts. *Corporate Ownership & Control*.

Bryan, T. G., & McKnight, Mark A. (2021). Implementing the Pathways Commission recommended first accounting course: A profile of early adopters. *International Journal of Accounting & Finance Review*.

Bryan, T. G., McKnight, Mark A., & Houmes, R. (2021). Unfaithful representation: Understating accounts receivable in the name of conservatism. *Accountancy Business and the Public Interest*.

Bueltel, Brett., & Duxbury, A. (2021). Feeling GILTI: Tax Strategies for U.S. Multinational Corporations to Navigate the Tax Cuts and Jobs Act. *The ATA Journal of Legal Tax Research*.

Choe, Sang. T. (in press, 2021). Analyzing Consumption Patterns of the Consumers in Extreme Poverty: A Case of North Koreans Compared to South Koreans. *Midwest Business Administration Association*.

Elkhal, Khaled. (2021). Should Extraordinary Items be Reinstated? *Journal of Applied Business and Economics*.

Gilstrap, Curt. A. (in press, 2021). Social Music Festival Brandscapes: A Lexical Analysis of Music Festival Social Conversations. *Journal of Destination Marketing & Management*.

Li, Zhe, UNLU, E., & Wu, J. (2021). Are social connections of independent directors all the same? Evidence from corporate monitoring. *International Journal of Managerial Finance.*, doi: <u>https://doi.org/10.1108/IJMF-01-2021-0049</u>.

Li, Zhe, & Rainville, M. (2021). Do Military Independent Directors Improve Firm Performance? *Finance Research Letters.*, doi: <u>https://doi.org/10.1016/j.frl.2021.101988</u>.

Li, Zhe, Hartsema, S. T., Harris, C., & Morillon, T. G. (2021). Intangible assets and trade credit policy. *Managerial Finance.*, doi: <u>https://doi.org/10.1108/MF-07-2020-0372</u>.

Li, Zhe, & Rainville, M. (2021). Military veterans on the board and executive compensation. *International Journal of Managerial Finance.*, doi: https://doi.org/10.1108/IJMF-06-2020-0304.

Li, Zhe, & Harris, C. (2021). Negative operating cash flows and investment inefficiency. *Managerial Finance.*, doi: <u>https://doi.org/10.1108/MF-06-2020-0300</u>

Robey, Shawn. L., Celuch, Kevin., & McKnight, Mark. A. (in press, 2021). The Influence of Ethical Ideology on Ethical Decision-Making. *Journal of Theoretical Accounting Research*.

McKnight, M., Bueltel, B., Dill, A., Seitz, J., & Bryan, T. (2021). Incorporating experiential learning into the accounting curriculum: Best practices and lessons learned from a recently implemented curriculum. *Global Journal of Accounting and Finance*.

McKnight, Mark. A., Price, Curtis. R., Dill, Andrew. T., Bryan, T. G., & Buetel, B. L. (in press, 2021). Who gives a Trump? Evidence of framing effects in tax policy. *Journal of Accounting, Ethics & Public Policy*.

Noland, Thomas., *Leveling the playing field between banks, credit unions*. Courier & Press Published On-Line 21 Jan 2021, Published In Hard Copy Sunday 24 Jan 2021. <u>Professor Says Local Acquisitions of Banks</u> by CUs Means Tax Exemption No Longer Deserved / Fresh Today / CUToday.info - CU Today and the ABA Banking Journal - <u>Op-Ed: Indiana Academic Offers Options for Ending Credit Union Tax Exemption | ABA</u> Banking Journal

Oeding, Jill. M. (in press, 2021). The Prevention and Detection of Academic Dishonesty: Watch the Online Exam Proctoring Videos. *Quarterly Review of Distance Education*.

Ryle, P., Bueltel, B., McKnight, M., & Beckman, J. (2021). Decoding lessons from the Facebook consent decree: Does Sarbanes-Oxley foreshadow the future of privacy regulation? *International Journal of Disclosure and Governance*.

PRESENTATIONS

Harvey, D., Khieu, H. D., & Chen, Manfen. W. (2021). *Is personal financial education beneficial? evidence from a sample of predominantly black college students.* Southwestern Finance Association, Virtual, Virtual.

Maier-Lytle, Jeanette: Alpha Kappa Psi, Evansville, Indiana. Panel of Speakers for AKP Students.

Mark, M., Dill, Andrew., Price, Curtis., Bueltel, Brett., & Bryan, T. (2021). *What's in a name: Using the Volunteer Income Tax Assistance (VITA) program to determine taxpayer reactions to former President Trump & the Tax Cuts and Jobs Act*. Invited Presentation at Auburn University at Montgomery, Montgomery, Alabama.

Noland, Thomas: Junior Achievement Job Spark. Presentation to students.

Oeding, Jill, Major and Career Presentation to the Indiana Digital Learning School, 2021-2022

Oeding, Jill. M. (2021). *Practical Tips to Prevent and Detect Misconduct in Proctored Online Exams.* Invited presentation at Academy of Business Research Fall 2021 Conference, Boca Raton, Florida.

Awards, Honors, and Grants

Bueltel, Brett: Dean's Award for Excellence in Research, USI Romain College of Business (2021)

Bueltel, Brett: National Recognition in The Tax Adviser column titled Campus to Clients: Academic Research for Your Practice Consideration, American Taxation Association (ATA) (2021)

Gilstrap, Curt: How Social Media Communities Frame Mask Wearing During a Pandemic, USI RCOB Dean's Summer Fellowship Award (2021)

Gilstrap, Cristina. M. Workplace Stress Experiences of Neonatal Nurses After Transitioning from Open-Bay to Single-Family Room Neonatal Intensive Care Units, Principal Investigator, Romain College of Business - Summer 2021 Faculty Research Fellowship

Noland, Thomas, 2021: AICPA Lawler Award, AICPA. Awarded for Best Journal Article in 2020

Oeding, Jill, RCOB Summer Faculty Fellowship Award in Research, USI (2021)

ECONOMICS AND MARKETING

PUBLICATIONS

Burnett, Perry. (in press, 2021). The attitudinal gender gap of an economics education. *Economics Bulletin*.

Celuch, Kevin. G., Milewicz, Chad., & Saxby, C. (in press, 2021). Student-Faculty Interaction in Motivated Learning for Face-to-Face and Online Marketing Classes. *Journal of Education for Business, 6*, 366-372.

Celuch, Kevin. G., Smothers, Jack., & Valadares, K. (2021). Supervisor and Employee Identity Coalescence and Normative Unit Commitment. *Journal of Theoretical Social Psychology, 5 (3),* 297-306. Chauradia, A., Milewicz, Chad, Echambadi, R., & Ganesh, J. (2021). FRONTLINE HUMAN CAPITAL AND CONSUMER DISSATISFACTION: EVIDENCE FROM THE U.S. AIRLINE INDUSTRY. *Journal of Consumer Satisfication, Dissatisfication, and Complaining Behavior*.

Friesner, D., Hackney, D., & Schibik, Timothy. J. (2021). Mapping Foundations of Logical Analysis to Principles of Microeconomics Courses. *International Journal of Pluralism and Economics Education (IJPEE), 12 (3/4),* 171-245.

Ghosh, Prasenjit., Kinnucan, H. W., & Duffy, P. A. (2021). Price Discounting at United States Land Grant Universities: A Supply-Demand Analysis. *American Economic Association*.

Ghosh, Prasenjit., Miao, R., & Malikov, E. (2021). Crop Insurance Premium Subsidy and Irrigation Water Withdrawals in the United States. *SCC-76 Economics and Management of Risk in Agriculture and Natural Resources Virtual Conference*.

Ghosh, P. N., Miao, R., & Malikov, E. (2021). Crop Insurance Premium Subsidy and Irrigation Water Withdrawals in the Western U.S. *Geneva Papers On Risk and Insurance Theory, 46.,* doi: <u>https://doi.org/10.1057/s41288-021-00252-4</u>.

Hemaida, Ramadan., & Lee, C. C. (2021). Effects of Anchoring Paradigm on Generation Z Consumers' Purchasing Decision Making. *journal of international business disciplines, 16 (2),* 19-37.

Hemaida, Ramadan, Lee, C. C., & Panaitisor, T. (2021). Effects of Anchoring Paradigm on Generation Z

Consumers' Purchasing Decision Making. International Academy of Business Disciplines.

Hemaida, Ramadan., & Lee, C. C. (2021). Zero-one Linear Programming Model for Determining an Optimal Health Insurance Plan. *International Academy of Business Disciplines*.

Johnson, C. D., Bauer, B. C., Kelting, K., Jankuhn, Nicolas., & Sim, W. (2021). Location, location... mailing location? The impact of address as a signal. *Journal of Business Research.*, doi: 10.1016/j.jbusres.2021.02.013.

Kim, K., Nobi, B., Lee, S., & Milewicz, Chad. (2021). International higher education brand alliance: the role of brand fit and world-mindedness. *Asia Pacific Journal of Marketing and Logistics.*, doi: <u>https://doi.org/10.1108/APJML-06-2020-0399</u>.

Price, Curtis, Burnett, Perry, & Sevastianova, Daria (2021). The Attitudinal Gender Gap of an Economics Education. *Economics Bulletin*.

Wanjugu, Sabinah., & Milewicz, Chad (in press, 2021). Engaging College of Business Students in the AoL Process for Marketing-Related Technical Business Knowledge. *Marketing Management Association Conference*.

PRESENTATIONS

Carey, Mary. C. (2021). *Forecasting the Kentucky General Fund in a Covid Market Economy - Keynote.* Kentucky Economic Association Meeting, Owensboro, Kentucky

Celuch, Kevin. & Jones, Aleisha. (2021). *Ethical Decision Making: A Novel Perspective to a Long-Standing issue for Undergraduate Education*. Invited presentation at University of Southern Indiana Teaching & Learning Symposium 2021, Evansville, Indiana

Celuch, Kevin. 2021: Women's Entrepreneurship Week, The Business Model: A Tool for Clarifying Your Thinking About (and Communicating About) Your Small Business

Ghosh, Prasenjit., Kinnucan, H. W., & Duffy, P. A. (2021, January). *Price Discounting at United States Land Grant Universities: A Supply-Demand Analysis.* American Economic Association, Virtual, United States of America.

Ghosh, Prasenjit., Miao, R., & Malikov, E. (2021, April). *Crop Insurance Premium Subsidy and Irrigation Water Withdrawals in the United States*. SCC-76 Economics and Management of Risk in Agriculture and Natural Resources Virtual Conference, Davis, California, United States of America.

Jankuhn, Nicolas., "Is All Money Created Equal? – The Case of Mobile Wallets And Their Influence On Payment Behavior", July 2021, Saint Louis University

Price, Curtis. Promotion of Griffin Experimental Economics Laboratory - Using classroom experiments to recruit and engage local high school students: the value and efficacy of engaged student learning in the Griffin Experimental Economics Laboratory - 2020

Sevastianova, Daria. Federal Reserve Bank of St. Louis. Presented in a session "Making a Difference by

Starting a Women in Economics Club" at the Virtual Women in Economics Symposium in March 2021.

Sevastianova, Daria, Camp Economics in Santa Claus, IN. Delivered two virtual presentations for Indiana high school teachers: (1) Is the Recovery on Track? and (2) Government Stimulus and Debt in the Pandemic. In collaboration with St. Louis Fed and Purdue University, 2021

Sevastianova, Daria. WNIN, Provided an economic outlook for Newsmakers program on WNIN.

Ye, Bohan. *Trust within and between groups*. Economic Science Association – 2021 North American Meeting, Tucson, Arizona.

Wanjugu, Sabinah & Milewicz, Chad (2021). *Engaging College of Business Students in the AoL Process for Marketing-Related Technical Business Knowledge*. Marketing Management Association Conference, Evansville, Virtual.

Wanjugu, Sabinah (2021). A virtual approach to experiential learning: Using free web-based resources within the classroom to enhance students' learning. Center for Teaching and Learning Excellence (USI), Evansville, Virtual.

Wanjugu, Sabinah. 2021: Presentation at the Women Entrepreneur Week

Awards, Honors, and Grants

Carey, Mary C. 2021: Distinguished Economist, Kentucky Economics Association

Carey, Mary C. 2021: Kentucky Colonel, Kentucky Colonel Commission - Office of the Kentucky State Governor.

Schibik, Timothy. 2021 Honoree, Beta Gamma Sigma. Honorary Lifetime membership in Beta Gamma Sigma

MANAGEMENT AND INFORMATION SCIENCES

PUBLICATIONS

Chlebowski, A. L., McWilliams, Josh D., Hawkins, W., & El Tawil, S. (2021). Cultivating Innovation Capacity of Undergraduates in a Technology Commercialization Academy in Midwest America. *Metropolitan Universities Journal*.

Celuch, Kevin, Smothers, John, & Valaderes, K. (2021). Supervisor and Employee Identity Coalescence and Normative Unit Commitment. *Journal of Theoretical Social Psychology, 5 (3)*, 297-306, doi: <u>https://doi.org/10.1002/jts5.94</u>.

Fertig, Jason & Joseph, M. (2021). A Principled Discussion: Is the P-O-L-C Framework Still Relevant? *Academy of Management*.

Fertig, Jason, O'Neill, B., Wells, P., & Bassil, C. (in press, 2021). Who They Are Versus What They Want: How DISC Profiles Can Aid in Developing Employability. *Industry and Higher Education*.

Foroughi, Abbas (2021). Exploring Regional Digital Supply Chain Skill Gaps: Are National Trends Confirmed? 2021 Annual Meeting of the Decision Sciences Institute.

Foroughi, Abbas (2021). Supply Chain Workforce Training: Addressing the Digital Skills Gap. *Higher Education, Skills and Work-Based Learning, 11 (3),* 683-696, doi: <u>https://doi.org/10.1108/HESWBL-07-2020-0159</u>.

Fortsch, Sima M., Choi, J., & Khapalova, E. (2021). Competition Can Help Predict Sales. *Journal of Forecasting*.

Hall, E. H., & Lee, J. (2021). Managing, Reputation, Sustainability, and Self Interest: The Case of CEO Remuneration in the United States and the Importance of Being Earnest. *International Business Review.*, doi: 10.5539/ibr.v14n10p57.

Hall, Ernest H., & Lee, J. (2021). Social Legitimacy and Sustainability: The Public's Mandate For Business Going Forward. *International Journal of Business and Economic Develpment*.

Han, Xue (2021). A Study of Performance Testing in Configurable Software Systems. *Journal of Software Engineering and Applications*.

Han, Xue (2021). Effective Fault Localization and Context-Aware Debugging for Concurrent Programs. *Journal of Software Testing, Verification and Reliability*.

Han, Xue (2021). ConfProf: White-Box Performance Profiling of Configuration Options. *12th ACM International Conference on Performance Engineering*.

Han, Xue & Yan, Gongjun (in press, 2021). Fault Prediction with Static Software Metrics in Evolving Software: A Case Study in Apache Ant. *Journal of Computer and Communications*.

Heath, M., Williams, Erika N., & Wynn, D. (2021). Experiential Learning Activity to Ameliorate Workplace Bullying. *Journal of Education for Business*.

Moghaddam, K., & Weber, Thomas (2021). Immigrants and International Entrepreneurship: Transnational Dynamic Capability and Dual Social Network Embeddedness. In Vahid Jafari-SadeghiHannan Amoozad MahdirajiLéo-Paul Dana (Ed.), *Empirical International Entrepreneurship: A* Handbook of Methods, Approaches, and Applications (pp. 513). Cham, Switzerland: Springer.

Rhew, Nicholas D., & Arendt, L. A. (2021). Lessons on the Resource-Based View and Generic Competitive Strategies from Kinky Boots: The Musical. *Management Teaching Review.*, doi: <u>https://doi.org/10.1177/23792981211055404</u>.

Rhew, Nicolas D., Jones, D. R., Sama, L. M., Robinson, S., Friedman, V. J., Mark Egan (2021). Shedding Light on Restorative Spaces and Faculty Well-Being. *Journal of Management Education, 45 (1),* 43-64, doi: <u>https://doi.org/10.1177/1052562920953456</u>.

Rhew, Nicholas D., & McKinney, A. P. (2021). We Didn't Start the Fire: What Can Billy Joel Teach Us about the External Environment? *Management Teaching Review.*, doi:

https://doi.org/10.1177/23792981211040177.

Shemroske, Kenneth & Pourang, Kasra (in press, 2021). Experiential Learning and Job Experience: Opportunities for Cybersecurity Curriculum Support, Cyber Graduate Marketability, and Cyber Productivity. *Journal of the Consortium for Computing Sciences in Colleges*.

Smothers, John E. (2021). A Moderated-Mediation Model of Work-Family Conflict in the COVID-19 Crisis. *Journal of Managerial Issues, 33 (4),* 315-330.

Srivastava, Srishti., & Smith, M. L. (in press, 2021). Enhancing student learning via unplugged activities for integrating parallel and distributed computing (PDC) in undergraduate-level computer science curriculum. *ACM Transactions on Computing Education*.

Williams, Erika N., & Heath, M. L. (2021). The Impact of Mentor Relationships and Supervisor Supportive Feedback on the Working Poor: The Moderating Role of Self-Efficacy. In Press, *Research in Human Resource Management*.

PRESENTATIONS

Allen, S., Edelson, S., Fertig, J., Nelson, T., Stratton, M., Chantal van Esch (2021). *Online garbage fires: How going virtual hasn't stopped our (trial and) errors.* Organizational Behavior Teaching Conference (OBTC), OH, Virtual

Fertig, J. & Joseph, M. (2021). A Principled Discussion: Is the P-O-L-C Framework Still Relevant? Academy of Management, Virtual

Fertig, J., O'Neill, B., Wells, P., & Bassil, C. (2021). 'Who They Are Versus What They Want: How DISC Profiles Can Aid in Developing Student Employability. Midwest Academy of Management, Davenport, Iowa.

Han, X. (2021). *ConfProf: White-Box Performance Profiling of Configuration Options*. Proceedings of the ACM/SPEC International Conference on Performance Engineering, Virtual

Han, Xue (2021). Junior Achievement JobSpark

Robinson, S., Sama, L. M., Jones, D. R., Rhew, Nicholas D., Friedman, V. J., Mark Egan (2021, August). *Building Community around Self-Care: Restorative Spaces and Faculty Well-Being.* Academy of Management, Virtual

Rhew, Nicholas D. & Mckinney, A. P. (2021, June). *We Didn't Start the Fire: What Can Billy Joel Teach Us about the External Environment?* Management and Organizational Behavior Teaching Society, Virtual

Rhew, Nicholas D., Arendt, L. A., Gower, K., & Hedberg, P. R. (2021, November). *Three Collaborative Learning Tools for COVID-19 and Beyond*. Southern Management Association, New Orleans, Louisiana

Celuch, Kevin, Smothers, John, & Celuch, K., *Research Presentation to Evansville Information Executive Group* (2021)

Awards, Honors, and Grants

Han, Xue. 2021 RCOB Teaching Award, Romain College of Business

Han, Xue. 2021 Faculty Research and Creative Work Grant, USI

Han, Xue. 2021 RCOB Summer Teaching Fellowship, Romain College of Business

Smothers, John. 2021 Best MBA's in Healthcare Management Online, EduMed

Smothers, John. 2021 USI MBA program rated as one of the best online MBA programs in the U.S.A., U.S. News and World Report

Smothers, John. 2021 USI MBA program ranked No. 22 as one of the best online MBA programs, Fortune

Weber, Thomas. 2021 Dean's Award for Excellence in Service, Romain College of Business

COLLEGE OF LIBERAL ARTS

ART AND DESIGN

PUBLICATIONS

Blair, *Gregory. The Politics of Spatial Transgressions in the Arts*, Co-edited with Noa Bronstein, Book published by Palgrave Macmillan, 2021.

Dickes, Robert, Pingyao International Photography Festival 21 Catalog, May 2021

PRESENTATIONS

Armstrong, Charles. "Responding to student need in the early months of the pandemic," poster presentation. UCDA Design Education Summit, "re-," Virtual Summit June, 2021.

Armstrong, Charles. "Reimagining Human-Centered Design when Humans are inaccessible," paper presentation. UCDA Design Education Summit, "re-," Virtual Summit June, 2021.

Armstrong, Charles. "You Can Run But You Can't Hide." *Describing Language*. New Harmony Gallery of Contemporary Art on-access.org: <u>https://www.on-access.org/reference</u>. September 11 – October 2, 2021.

Blair, Gregory. "Beyond Site-Specificity: Artists and Collaborative Reciprocity with Place," Delivered at the ASAP 12 Reciprocity Conference, on the Panel - *Site Specificity and Beyond: Loci of Art and Activism* (Virtual Conference due to Covid-19), 2021.

Blair, Gregory. "Transgressive Geographies: Challenging Boundaries through Sound," Delivered at the 2021 Midwest Art History Society Conference, on the Panel - *Modern Art* (Virtual Conference due to Covid-19), 2021.

Christensen Blair, Sara. "Leftovers – Trashy or Classy? The Role of Excess, Waste, and Filth in Contemporary Art," presented as part of the panel – *Filth and Body, at the 2021 Interdisciplinary Colloquium,* College of Liberal Arts, USI, Evansville, IN. April 8, 2021.

Christensen Blair, Sara. "The Monumental Shift in Memorial Design: How Maya Lin's Vietnam Memorial Altered the Discourse of Collective Remembering," presented as part of the panel - *Aesthetics, Transformations, Interventions* at the Community and Civil Engagement Symposium, College of Liberal Arts, USI, Evansville, IN. (Invitational) March 18, 2021.

Holen, Alisa. *Natchez Clay Project*. Invitational workshop and exhibition hosted by Conner Burns. Natchez, MS. 2021.

Pritchard, Shannon, "Caravaggio's Saints and Crones: Representing Old Age in the Counter-Reformation," American Association of Italian Studies Annual Conference, Virtual, June 3, 2021.

Pritchard, Shannon, "The Enduring Legacy of Giambologna's Mannerism," Sixteenth Century Society Conference, San Diego, CA, October 30, 2021.

CREATIVE WORKS AND EXHIBITIONS

Anderson, Brett. Eat Feet, Jerk! University of Southern Indiana and University of Evansville Portfolio Exchange. Local group show, 26 participants. USI Student Gallery, Evansville, IN. Organized by Brett Anderson and Kyle Darnell.

Anderson, Brett. *Ink Only II*. National juried exhibition. Organized by Paperworkers Local and exhibited at the Durbin Gallery, Birmingham-Southern College. Birmingham, AL. Juror: Liz Chalfin.

Anderson, Brett. *Local solo show*. Evansville Public Library, North Park Branch, Evansville, Indiana. Organized by Janice Greene.

Anderson, Brett. *Paper West. National juried exhibition*. Gittins Gallery, University of Utah. Salt Lake City, UT. Juror: Sam Vernon, <u>https://www.art.utah.edu/studio-art-areas/printmaking/paperwest-3rdnational-works-on-paper-juried-exhibition/</u>

Anderson, Brett. *The Fall of Civilization*. National juried exhibition. Louise Hopkins Underwood Center for the Arts. 511 Ave. K, Lubbock, TX. Juror: Alicia Eggert

Blair, Gregory. *15th Annual HWD Juried Sculpture Exhibition*, Rosewood Art Gallery, Kettering, OH (Juried). 2021

Blair, Gregory. Angad Arts Hotel 4th Biannual Exhibition, Angad Arts Hotel, St. Louis, MO (Juried). 2021

Blair, Gregory. Artist-in-Residence, Sarasvati Creative Space (Waynesboro, TN) – Summer 2021

Blair, Gregory. *Artist-in-Residence*, McCanna House Artist-in-Residence Program (McCanna, ND) Facilitated through the North Dakota Museum of Art – Summer 2021

Blair, Gregory. Landscapes to Explore, Kansas City Stockyards Gallery, Kansas City, MO (Juried). 2021

Blair, Gregory. "Palimpsests of Identities" Exhibition catalogue for the exhibition: *Material Voices* – *Annette Cords and G Farrell Kellum*" at The InLiquid Gallery in Philadelphia, PA, 2021.

Christensen Blair, Sara. *Artist-in-Residence*, McCanna House Artist-in-Residence Program (McCanna, ND) Facilitated through the North Dakota Museum of Art – Summer 2021.

Christensen Blair, Sara. Artist-in-Residence, Sarasvati Creative Space (Waynesboro, TN) – Summer 2021.

Dickes, Robert, *Americana Revisited*, Strimbu Gallery, Valparaiso University, Valparaiso, IN October 2021.

Dickes, Robert, "Americana Revisited." Valparaiso University, November 8, 2021.

Dickes, Robert, "Art and Activism: Engagement During the Pandemic." Filter Photo Festival, Chicago, IL, September 24, 2021.

Dickes, Robert, ART Through the Lens, Yeiser Art Center, October 2021.

Dickes, Robert, Children 2021, Gallerium Art Exhibitions, Online and Calgary Canada, October, 30, 2021.

Dickes, Robert, *Privilege and Consequence*, Colorado Photographic Arts Center, Denver, Colorado, December 2021.

Holen, Alisa. Abel Contemporary Art Gallery, invitational. Stoughton, WI. 2021.

Holen, Alisa. Americano Invitational Exhibit. AKAR Gallery, Iowa City, IA. 2021.

Holen, Alisa. Filled Up #2, national juried by Virginia Scotchie. New Harmony Clay Project, IN. 2021.

Holen, Alisa. Last Call, National Invitational and Juried Exhibit. Companion Gallery. Humboldt, TN. 2021.

Holen, Alisa. Pearl, 30th Anniversary Invitational Exhibit, Northern Clay Center. Minneapolis, MN. 2021.

Holen, Alisa. State of Clay, regional juried exhibition. Indiana Clay Conference. Indianapolis, IN. 2021.

Holen, Alisa. Still Shakin', International Invitational Exhibit. Belger Art Center. KC, MO. 2021.

Holen, Alisa. Solo Exhibition at Companion Gallery. (50 works) Humboldt, TN. 2021.

Holen, Alisa. Thanksgiving Table: The Butter Dish, national invitational exhibit. AKAR Gallery, IA. 2021.

Holen, Alisa. YUNOMI Invitational Exhibit. AKAR Gallery, Iowa City, IA. 2021.

Millard-Mendez, Rob. [untitled] 2.0, Athens Art Gallery, Crawfordsville, IN (competitive). 2021.

Millard-Mendez, Rob. 2021 Juried Art Exhibition, Baker Gallery, Glema Mahr Center for the Arts (competitive). 2021.

Millard-Mendez, Rob. 28th Annual Juried Art Exhibition, Thyen-Clark Cultural Center, Jasper, IN (competitive). 2021.

Millard-Mendez, Rob. 43rd Annual Whitewater Competition, Indiana University East, The Gallery, Richmond, IN (competitive). 2021.

Millard-Mendez, Rob. 77th Annual Wabash Valley Juried Exhibition, Swope Art Museum, Terre Haute, IN (competitive). 2021.

Millard-Mendez, Rob. Art in the City, Bower-Suhrheinrich Foundation Gallery, Evansville, IN (members' exhibition). 2021.

Millard-Mendez, Rob. Bugs Aplenty, The Elisabeth Jones Art Center, Portland, OR (competitive). 2021.

Millard-Mendez, Rob. *Camp, Kitsch, and Bad Art*, Columbia College Library Gallery, Chicago, IL (competitive). 2021.

Millard-Mendez, Rob. Crafted Narratives, Studio Place Arts, Barre, VT (one-person). 2021.

Millard-Mendez, Rob. *Imitate*, Bower-Suhrheinrich Foundation Gallery, Evansville, IN (members' exhibition). 2021.

Millard-Mendez, Rob. Landscapes, Arts Illiana, Terre Haute, IN (competitive). 2021.

Millard-Mendez, Rob. Make Me Laugh, Ground Floor Artists Gallery, Surprise, AZ (competitive). 2021.

Millard-Mendez, Rob. Masks, Arts Illiana, Terre Haute, IN (competitive). 2021.

Millard-Mendez, Rob. *Miniatures*, Bower-Suhrheinrich Foundation Gallery, Evansville, IN (competitive). 2021.

Millard-Mendez, Rob. MIX IT UP!, Artless Bastard Gallery; West DePere, WI (competitive) 2021.

Millard-Mendez, Rob. *Mythemes, My Themes, and Archetypes*, Hungerford Art Gallery, LaPlata, MD (one-person). 2021.

Millard-Mendez, Rob. *Owensboro Art Guild 59th Juried Exhibition*, Owensboro Art Museum, Owensboro, KY (competitive). 2021.

Millard-Mendez, Rob. *Pharmacopeia*, The Chateau Gallery, Louisville, KY (competitive. 2021.

Millard-Mendez, Rob. Rolling On, Studio Place Arts, Barre, VT (competitive). 2021.

Millard-Mendez, Rob. That's Effin' Funny, Shoebox Arts, Los Angeles, CA (competitive). 2021.

Millard-Mendez, Rob. TRASH, Hemlock Art Space, Easton, PA (competitive). 2021.

Millard-Mendez, Rob. Up, Up and Away, Studio Place Arts, Barre, VT (competitive). 2021.

Raen-Mendez, Nancy. 2021 Mail Art, Akiko Yada, Nishiikebukuro, Toyoshima-ku, Toyko, Japan (invitational [open]). 2021.

Raen-Mendez, Nancy. Expressions, Marin Society of Art, San Rafael, CA (competitive). 2021.

Raen-Mendez, Nancy. *Liminal*, Verum Ultimum Art Gallery, online. Portland, Oregon (competitive). 2021.

Raen-Mendez, Nancy. Mask Over Mask, Pier Roberto Bassi, Brescia, Italy (invitational [open]). 2021.

Raen-Mendez, Nancy. *Owensboro Art Guild 58th Juried Exhibition*, Owensboro Art Museum, Owensboro, KY (competitive). 2021.

Raen-Mendez, Nancy. Spacefarm, Cat and Rat, Manchester, England (invitational [open]). 2021.

Raen-Mendez, Nancy. The City of Viseu, Centro de Arte Contempor nea Viseu, So Salvador Viseu,

Portugal (invitational [open]). 2021.

Raen-Mendez, Nancy. Throughlines, Indianapolis Art Center, Indianapolis, IN (competitive). 2021

Raen-Mendez, Nancy. Time and Tide, 118 Art Gallery (competitive). 2021.

Raen-Mendez, Nancy. *Twenty20, of Pandemics and Other Demons*, Museo de Arte de Aguadilla y el Caribe, San Antonio, Puerto Rico (invitational [open]). 2021.

COMMUNICATIONS

PUBLICATIONS

Colaner, C., Elkhalid, A., Butauski, M., Bish, A., Nelson, L., & Rick, J. M. "Communicatively constructing godparenthood: Relational maintenance and relational closeness." *Journal of Family Communication*, *21*(2), 107-117. <u>https://doi.org/10.1080/15267431.2021.1903901.2021</u>.

Sterbenk, Y., Ward, J., Luttrell, R., & Shelton, S. "Silence has no place: A framing analysis of corporate statements about racial inequity, immigration policy and LGBTQ rights." *Corporate Communications: An International Journal*. Vol. ahead-of-print No. ahead-of-print. <u>https://doi.org/10.1108/CCIJ-09-2021-0106.</u> 2021.

Sterbenk, Y., Champlin, S., Windels, K., & Shelton, S.S.. "Is Femvertising the New Greenwashing?" Examining Corporate Commitment to Gender Equality. *Journal of Business Ethics*. <u>https://doi.org/10.1007/s10551-021-04755-x.</u> 2021.

Vogl-Bauer, S. (2021). "Communicating ethically in our everyday lives." Kendall Hunt. 2021

Weatherred, J. L. (2021). "Flannery O'Connor's pilgrimage to Lourdes documented in the Bennett Sisters' Diary." *The Flannery O'Connor Review*, 19: 51-71. 2021.

Young, S. L. (2021). [book review] "Persuasive acts: Women's rhetorics in the twenty-first century." *Contemporary Sociology: A Journal of Reviews, 50*(6), 519-521. <u>https://doi.org/10.1177/00943061211050046y</u> 2021.

PRESENTATIONS

Cretul M., Shelton, S., and Huth, M., "Forced Adoption: A Look at Telehealth Adoption in Florida as a Response to the COVID-19 Global Pandemic." Presented at the International Conference on Communication in Healthcare, 2021. Virtual

Howard, L. A. "Pedagogy in the Time of Covid." World Communication Association Biennial Conference (Virtual). Wellington, New Zealand. July 2021.

Huang, S., Weatherred, J. L., Zhu, Y. & Ye, F. (2021). "The Diamond Princess cruise COVID-19 crisis: Comparative framing analysis between USA, UK and Japan's newspaper coverage." International Communication Association Conference Virtual. May 2021. Rick, J. M. & Smith, C. "Witnessing the "Quiet Revolution:" Using our personal struggles to advocate for others." Paper presented at the Organization for the Study of Communication, Language, and Gender Conference, Norfolk, VA.+ [Virtual conference due to COVID-19]. October 2021.

Shelton, S.S., Cretul, M., Bradshaw, A.S., & Treise, D.M. "You can't shop with us: How U.S. based, value and mid-market online clothing retailers position their plus-size female clothing sections." Paper presented at American Academy of Advertising's Annual Conference Virtual. 2021.

Sterbenk, Y., Ward, J., Luttrell, R., Shelton, "S.S. Silence Has No Place: A Framing Analysis of Corporate Activist Statements." Paper presented at the Association for Education in Journalism and Mass Communication Annual Conference Virtual. 2021.

Tew, Chad. "The Power of Journalistic Storytelling: A Case Study of Jamal Khashoggi and Discourse Network About the Killing of Journalists." World Communication Association, Virtual Conference, July 12-18, 2021.

Tew, Chad. "When a Bully is in the Bully Pulpit: Applying Social Responsibility & Virtue Ethics in Journalism to Trump-Era Challenges." Panel on Ethics, Justice & Reasoning for symposium on Community and Civil Discourse: Perspectives from the Liberal Arts (Sponsored by the Department of Communications and the College of Liberal Arts) Feb. 3, 2021.

Vogl-Bauer, S. "Lying isn't a problem in interpersonal relationships, until it is." Presented at the Eastern Communication Association Conference virtual. March 2021

Vogl-Bauer, S. "Recurring opportunities and challenges embedded in implementing assessment." Presented at the Eastern Communication Association Conference Virtual. March 2021.

Weatherred, J. L. (2021). "Flannery O'Connor's pilgrimage to Lourdes documented in the Bennett sisters' diary." American Literature Association Symposium: Flannery O'Connor and Families, Savannah, June 2021.

Young, S. L. "Stones on the Beach, Ashes in the woods: Locating Ritual Acts of Mourning." Presented at the Central States Communication Association Virtual. March 2021

Young, S. L. (2021, October). "You're half Asian, Right? Intersectional Identities, (Dis)identifications, and Bearing Witness to Asian American Trauma." Presented at the Organization for the Study of Communication, Language, and Gender Virtual. October 2021

CRIMINAL JUSTICE

PUBLICATIONS

Lee, Sung, & Lee, Jina.. "Procedural Justice and Police Legitimacy Relations: A Test for Individual's Propensity to Trust." *Policing: An International Journal*, 44(6), 1108-1122. 2021.

Lutgen-Nieves, L. *From the General Public to America's Jail: MAT Saves Lives* [White Paper]. National Commission on Correctional Health Care. 2021.

Sedgwick, Donna, Jason Callahan, and James Hawdon. "Institutionalizing Partnerships: A Mixed Methods Approach to Identifying Trends and Perceptions of Community Policing and Multi-agency Task Forces." *Police Practice and Research*, 22(1): 727-744. 2021

PRESENTATIONS

Callahan, Jason. "Law and Disorder: Assessing Conflicting News Coverage of Police Use of Force." American Association of Behavioral and Social Sciences. Las Vegas, NV (virtual). July 15, 2021.

Callahan, Jason. "Law and Disorder: Assessing Conflicting News Coverage of Police Use of Force." American Society of Criminology. Chicago, IL. November 17, 2021.

Jalain, Caroline "Examining Veterans Treatment Courts Operation during the COVID-19 Pandemic: Preliminary Results" Southern Criminal Justice Association, Daytona Beach, FL, September 2021. with Alice Wickliffe

Jalain, Caroline "Prosecutorial Misconduct: Similarities, Differences and Trends across the United States" American Society of Criminology, Chicago, IL, November 2021. with Dr. George E. Higgins and Emily Simmons

Lee, Sung & Lee, Jina. "Procedural Justice and Police Legitimacy Relations: A Test for Individual's Propensity to Trust." Presented at the Annual Meeting of Midwest Criminal Justice Association. Chicago, IL. 2021.

Lutgen-Nieves, L. Assessing Substance Abuse and Mental Health Need in a Midwestern Jail. *American Society of Criminology Annual Meetings,* Chicago, IL. (November 2021).

Schroer, T.J. "Conspiracy theories-how they threaten us & how to stop the spread of misinformation." virtual presentation hosted by the Center for Social Justice Education, USI, Evansville, IN. (November 30). 2021.

Schroer, T.J. "The confluence of conspiracies and the danger to our democracy." Community and Civil Discourse Symposium, USI, Evansville, IN. (March 4). 2021.

Schroer, T.J. "The filthy lies of holocaust denial and distortion and why they are important." Filth and Foulness Colloquium, USI, Evansville, IN. (April 6). 2021.

Stacer, M.J. "Incarcerated men's perceptions of the prison environment: An exploratory study." Indiana Academy of the Social Sciences virtual conference, April 9-10. 2021.

Stacer, M.J. "Student perceptions of corrections and the impact of correctional facility tours." American Society of Criminology conference, Chicago, IL, November 17-20. [I withdrew my presentation due to COVID-19 concerns] 2021.

ENGLISH

PUBLICATIONS

Conaway, Charles. "All the world's a [post-apocalyptic] stage": The future of Shakespeare in Emily St. John Mandel's *Station Eleven*." *Critical Survey*, 33.2: 1-16. 2021.

Gupta, Sukanya. "Sarnath Banerjee's All Quiet in Vikaspuri as text/image activism & cli-fi." Graphic Narratives about South Asia and South Asian America: Aesthetics and Politics. Edited Kavita Daiya. Routledge. June 30, 2021.

Hoeness-Krupsaw, Susanna. "The tensions of living between worlds in Amy Tan's Saving Fish from Drowning." Eds. West, Katherine and Linda Moser, In *Critical Insights: Amy Tan*. Grey House Press, pp.166-181. 2021.

Kiesel, Julia Galbus. "Home awareness space." In *Home and Away*, edited by Leigh Anne Howard. Routledge. 2021

LaFollette, Kristin. "After my sister's passing, part 1" and "After my sister's passing, part 2." *Ample Remains*, Issue 2. February 2021.

LaFollette, Kristin. "Cell division," "Lowborn," and "Pharmaceuticals." *Harpy Hybrid Review*, Issue 6.5. Winter 2021.

LaFollette, Kristin. "City of trees" and "Middle child." Doubleback Review, Issue 3.2. October 2021.

LaFollette, Kristin. "Constellating arts-based and queer approaches: Transgenre composing in/as writing studies pedagogy." *Journal of Multimodal Rhetorics*, Vol. 5 No. 2, pp. 72-104. December 2021.

LaFollette, Kristin. "Dada and surrealism in the composition classroom: A transgenre approach to basic writing pedagogy." *Journal of Basic Writing*, Vol. 40 No. 1, pp. 5-32. December 2021.

LaFollette, Kristin. "Eighteen." Torrid Literature Journal, Vol. XXVI. 2021.

LaFollette, Kristin. Hematology (book of poetry). Harbor Editions. December 2021.

LaFollette, Kristin. "Occupied." Sweet: A Literary Confection, Vol. 13 No. 3. 2021.

LaFollette, Kristin. "[Portrait of a] young woman's doppelgänger." Rogue Agent, Issue 73. April 2021.

LaFollette, Kristin. "Genetic, part 1." House Mountain Review, Vol. 1 No. 1. Winter 2021.

LaFollette, Kristin. "The critic." Cold Lake Anthology (from Burlington Writers Workshop). June 2021.

LaFollette, Kristin. "When I wee lake water." The Maynard. Fall 2021.

Mitchell, Ron. Editor, *And If the Woods Carry You*, SIR Press poetry collection by Erin Rodoni, December 2021 (winner of the 2020 Michael Waters Poetry Prize).

Moffett, Rosalie. "A prophecy Is nothing." *Narrative Magazine*. Fall. 2021 <u>https://www.narrativemagazine.com/issues/fall-2021</u>

Moffett, Rosalie. "Holed up." *The Believer*. Dec. 1, 2021. <u>https://believermag.com/holed-up-rosalie-moffett/</u>

Moffett, Rosalie. "Poem for the new year." Gettysburg Review, Vol.33. No. 3, 351. 2021.

Moffett, Rosalie. "Resolution." *Narrative Magazine*. Aug. 2021 https://www.narrativemagazine.com/issues/poems-week-2020-2021

Moffett, Rosalie. "The everlasting gobstopper of YouTube" Laurel Review. Vol.54. No. 1, 351, 2021.

Montz, Amy L. "Fashion and the female gothic; or, What to wear to a house burning party." *Women's Studies* 50.7: 747-762. Fall 2021.

Montz, Amy L. "The dangers of gothic sexuality in *Crimson Peak* and *Penny Dreadful.*" Studies in the Fantastic 10 (Winter/Spring 2021): 46-66. 2021.

O'Neil, D. Syntax, prosody, and the *Brut*: Continuity in the medieval English alliterative tradition. *Enarratio.* 23. 2021.

Popescu-Sandu, Oana. "Women and war: Seeing trauma with theatre", in *Theatre of War*. Ed. Dr. Lauri Ramey, Bloomsbury Methuen Drama. 2021.

Mitchell, Ron. Editor, *Pine*, SIR Press poetry collection by Julia Koets. April 2021 (winner of the 2019 Michael Waters Poetry Prize; author requested delayed release due to pandemic, in hopes of the return of in-person readings).

Soderberg, Laura. "Vicious infants": Dangerous Childhoods in Antebellum U.S. Literature. University of Massachusetts Press. 2021.

PRESENTATIONS

Allton, Kevin. "Unquiet earth: Memorial, transformation and bearing witness to the lynching tree in Bryan Stevenson's *Legacy Museum*." Community & Civil Discourse Lecture Series, USI. March 18, 2021

Conaway, Charles. "A progeny of evils: Shakespeare and primitive God constructs." *The 49th Annual Shakespeare Association of America Conference*. Austin, TX. March 31-April 3, 2021.

Conaway, Charles. "Mobilizing Shakespeare in the 21st Century: Hyper-masculinity in Shakespearean traces." *International Shakespeare Association 11th World Shakespeare Congress*. Singapore. July 18-24, 2021.

Conaway, Charles. "Shakespeare, trauma, and the ideology of the superhero in *Marvel 1602*." *The 2021 Ohio Valley Shakespeare Conference: Transformative Shakespeare*. Owens College, Toledo OH. October 14-16, 2021.

Horn, Jenn. "Folklore and FYE: Reinventing the first-year experience course by encouraging the practice of traditions" Annual Meeting of the American Folklore Society, Hybrid Conference. October 2021.

Kinkade, Jill. "Modernism via Woolf, H.D., and Lawrence." NeMLA (Northeast Modern Language Association), through the State University of New York at Buffalo. March 10, 2021.

Montz, Amy. Children's Literature Association, Virtual "The girls' own vanity fair: How fashion and conduct manuals shape Victorian girlhood." June 2021.

O'Neil, David. "A discussion with the managing editors of ICEA's Literary Journal, *Indiana English*" Copresenters: Stephen Zimmerly, Cara Miller Keep Calm and Conference On: ICEA Conference, Virtual Conference. October 2021.

O'Neil, David. "A medieval mystery: The old English alliterative meter" College of Liberal Arts Faculty Colloquium, University of Southern Indiana, Evansville, IN. February 2021.

O'Neil, David, "Cohabitating collaboration: Maneuvering the academic two-body problem." Copresenter: Monica O'Neil, International Congress on Medieval Studies, Western Michigan University, Kalamazoo, MI; virtual conference. May 2021.

O'Neil, David., "In the medieval locker room: *Double entendre* in a 14th-century courtly love poem." Filth and Foulness Interdisciplinary Colloquium (College of Liberal Arts). University of Southern Indiana, Evansville, IN; virtual conference. April 2021.

O'Neil, David "Reading from the right: A Case for 'backwards metrical scansion in Roman comedy" Keep Calm and Conference On: ICEA Conference, Virtual Conference. October 2021.

O'Neil, David "Syntax and metrical structure in MS Cotton Nero A.X." International Congress on Medieval Studies, Western Michigan University, Kalamazoo, MI; virtual conference. May 2021.

O'Neil, David, "The metrical grammar of late middle English verse" KFLC 21: The Languages, Literatures, and Cultures Conference, University of Kentucky, Lexington, KY; virtual conference. April 2021

Popescu-Sandu, Oana. "Border crossing as a genre." Roundtable for launching the volume *Bulgarian Literature as World Literature* (Bloomsbury 2020), organized by the Cultural Center of Sofia University St. Kliment Ohridski, Bulgaria, virtual. May 28, 2021.

Popescu-Sandu, Oana. "Remembering is not knowing: Sampling the cinematic past in *Creed II*." The 22th Annual International Conference of the English Department, University of Bucharest, Literature and Cultural Studies Section (AICED 22), Bucharest, Romania, Virtual. June 3-5, 2021.

Popescu-Sandu, Oana. "Surviving through genres: Life writing and the communist carceral experience." American Comparative Literature Association Annual Meeting (ACLA), Virtual, April 8-11, 2021.

Pycior, Casey. *Arabian Gulf University, College of Graduate Studies,* "Creative writing matters," Webinar with Dr. Darren DeFrain. Manama, Kingdom of Bahrain. March 24th, 2021.

Pycior, Casey. "Dressing in code: Examining the roles uniforms play when the playing days are over" (Creative Writing Panel). 25th Annual *baseball in literature and culture conference*, Ottawa University, Ottawa, KS. July 17th, 2021.

Pycior, Casey. *Indiana College English Association 86th Annual Conference*, "Keynote address," with Rosalie Moffett, Zoom. October 15th, 2021.

Pycior, Casey. University of Southern Indiana Comp Talk, "Bad ideas about who good writers are," Zoom. April 21st, 2021.

Santee, Joy. "Introducing cartography in technical communication courses to support social justice approaches." Council on Programs in Technical and Scientific Communication. October 2021.

Shen, Yu-Li Alice . "Overheard Uber: 'I thought you didn't like Japanese people, but I bet you'd like HER.' Intersectional confessions of the ride-share community." USI Filth & Foulness Interdisciplinary Colloquium, Evansville, IN. 7 April 2021.

Soderberg, Laura. "Data, colonization, and Childhood in La Flesche's *The Middle Five*," American Studies Association Annual Conference [Originally Spring 2020, Postponed Due to COVID-19]. November 2021.

CREATIVE WORKS

LaFollette, Kristin. "But you moved, color you red, and The daughter (collages)." *Variety Pack*, Issue IV. 2021.

LaFollette, Kristin. "Eight untitled photographs." RESURRECTION Mag, Winter 2020-21.

LaFollette, Kristin. "Like a cell of your skin, Old Bones, and The Accident (collages)." Posit: A Journal of Literature and Art, Issue 26. January 2021.

LaFollette, Kristin. "Oak + second photography series (with interview)." *The Magnolia Review*, Vol. 6 No. 2. 2021.

LaFollette, Kristin. "Salt and blood, Soho, and talk about the weather (collages)." Greatest City Diary, Issue 1. 2021.

LaFollette, Kristin. "Shoes in the piano (collage)." Coffin Bell Journal, Vol. 4 No. 1. 2021.

LaFollette, Kristin. "TMJ series, parts 1 and 3." Cobra Milk, Issue 02. 2021.

LaFollette, Kristin. "Untitled photograph (cover art)." *Cold Lake Anthology* (from Burlington Writers Workshop). June 2021.

LaFollette, Kristin. "Untitled photograph." Sweet: A Literary Confection, Vol. 13 No. 3. 2021.

Pycior, Casey. "And sometimes come to regret," Short Story in *The Laurel Review*, 53.2. Spring 2021.

Shen, Yu-Li Alice. The Freedom Swimmers – a memoir by Tony Chin. December 2021.

Shen, Yu-Li Alice. Rabbit in the Moon – a memoir by Heather Diamond. November 2021.

Awards and Grants

O'Neil, D., Scholarship of Teaching and Learning (SoTL) Fellows Program, University of Southern Indiana, March 2021 – May 2022

HISTORY

PUBLICATIONS

Lynn, Denise. "Anti-communism and A raisin in the sun," African American Intellectual History Society, September 2021. <u>https://www.aaihs.org/anti- communism-and-a-raisin-in-the-sun/?utm_source=rss&utm_medium=rss&utm_campaign=anti- communism-and-a-raisin-in-the-sun.</u>

Lynn, Denise. "Black radicalism in the face of anticommunism," African American Intellectual History Society, May 2021. <u>https://www.aaihs.org/black-</u> <u>radicalism-in-the-face-of-</u> <u>anticommunism/?utm_source=rss&utm_medium=rss&utm_campaign=black-</u> <u>radicalism-in-the-face-of-</u> <u>anticommunism</u>.

Lynn, Denise. Book Review: *Alphaeus Hunton: the Unsung Valiant* by Dorothy Hunton, Marxism-Leninism Today. 2021. <u>https://mltoday.com/book-review-alphaeus-hunton-the-unsung-valiant-by-dorothy-hunton/</u>.

Lynn, Denise. Book Review: *Black Liberation/Red Scare: Ben Davis and the Communist* Party, Marxism-Leninism Today. 2021. 2021/ <u>https://mltoday.com/book-review-black-liberation-red-scare-ben-davis-and-the-communist-party/</u>.

Lynn, Denise. Book Review: Tony Pecinovsky, *The Cancer of Colonialism: W. Alphaeus Hunton, Black Liberation, and the Daily Worker 1944-1946*. American Communist History. (December 2021: ttps://doi.org/10.1080/14743892.2021.2009715.

Lynn, Denise. "FBI harassment of black vamilies," November 2021 <u>https://www.aaihs.org/fbi-harassment-of-black-families/?utm_source=rss&utm_medium=rss&utm_campaign=fbi-harassment-of-black-families</u>.

Lynn, Denise. "Friendship re-forged in anti-Communism: Herbert Solow, Whittaker Chambers and the Juliet Stuart Poyntz disappearance" in *Post-Cold War Revelations in the American Communist Party,* edited by Vernon Pederson, James Ryan, and Katherine Sibley, London: Bloomsbury Academic, 2021.

Lynn, Denise. "Law enforcements double standard for black radical activists," African American Intellectual History Society, February 2021. <u>https://www.aaihs.org/law-enforcements-double-standards-for-black-radical-activists/?utm_source=rss&utm_medium=rss&utm_campaign=law-enforcements-double-standards-for-black-radical-activists.</u>

Lynn, Denise. "Louise Thompson and the black and white film," African American Intellectual History Society, April 2021. <u>https://www.aaihs.org/louise- thompson-and-the-black-and-white-</u>

<u>film/?utm_source=rss&utm_medium=rss&utm_campaign=louise-thompson-and-the-black-and-white-film</u>.

Lynn, Denise. "Racial fascism in the postwar United States," African American Intellectual History Society, July 2021. <u>https://www.aaihs.org/racial-fascism- in-the-postwar-united-</u> <u>states/?utm_source=rss&utm_medium=rss&utm_campaign=racial-fascism-in- the-postwar-united-</u> <u>states</u>.

Lynn, Denise. "Water's ways in New Harmony," Indiana Humanities Project. 2021. https://indianahumanities.org/news/waters-ways-in-new-harmony/.

Lynn, Denise. "When it comes to activism, Law Enforcement has always had a double standard," Washington Post, 2021. <u>https://www.washingtonpost.com/outlook/2021/11/17/when-it-comes-activism-law-enforcement-has-always-had-double-standard/.</u>

Lynn, Denise. Where is Juliet Stuart Poyntz? Gender, Spycraft, and Anti-Stalinism in American Anti-Communism. Amherst: University of Massachusetts Press. 2021.

Lynn, Denise. World's Oddest Toads: Xenopus Pregnancy Tests and Animal Commodities in "Capitalist Ruins", *Capitalism Nature Socialism*, DOI: <u>10.1080/10455752.2021.2005109</u>. 2021.

Ress, Stella A. and Francesco Cafaro, "I want to experience the past": Lessons from a visitor survey on how immersive technologies can support historic interpretation," *Information* 12, no. 1. 2021.

Shefveland, Kristalyn. "Pocahontas and settler memorialization of "Good Indians," *The Western Historical Quarterly*, Volume 52, Issue 3: 281–303. Autumn 2021.

PRESENTATIONS

King, Anya. "Medieval Islamicate aromatherapy: Medical perspectives on perfume preferences." Workshop on Islamic sensory history for the theme issue on the Senses and Islam of *Senses and Society*, sponsored by the Utrecht University project on the Senses and Islam. Online. 2021.

King, Anya. "Perfumes for the caliphs: Perfumery in early Islamic times." Virtual presentation for The Institute for Art and Olfaction. 2021.

Lynn, Denise. "Gender violence as genocide: The Rosa Lee Ingram case and we charge genocide petition," Organization of American Historians, Online. 2021.

Lynn, Denise. "Gender violence as genocide: The Rosa Lee Ingram case and we charge genocide petition," Indiana Academy of Social Sciences Conference, Online. 2021.

Lynn, Denise. "Has white supremacy ended your pain? Beulah Richardson and art in the struggle against racism," National Women's Studies Association, Online. 2021.

Lynn, Denise. "Has white supremacy ended your pain? Beulah Richardson and art in the struggle against racism," Western Association of Women's Historians, Online. 2021.

Lynn, Denise. "The *California Eagle* and the anti-Korean war movement," African American Intellectual History Society Conference, Online. 2021.

Ress, Stella, "Exploring graduate programs," panel participant, Exploring Graduate Studies in Liberal Arts, University of Southern Indiana, 2021.

Ress, Stella. "'Will you love me in December as you do in May?': Gold diggers, sugar daddies, and age disparate relationships in the United States, 1890-1930," USI's 13th Annual Interdisciplinary Colloquium. Online. 2021.

Ress, Stella. "'You call me DADDY, see?': Daddy Warbucks, Daddy Browning, and the aging male father figure," Indiana Academy of the Social Sciences. Online. 2021.

Shefveland, Kristalyn. "Indigenous Florida." Florida Historical Society Annual Meeting, Online. 2021.

PERFORMING ARTS

CREATIVE WORKS

Altheide, Eric., *A Christmas at Gingerbread Falls* by Katie Mettner, with Audio Sorceress, September 2021.

Altheide, Eric. *Lost Love's Return* by Alfred Nichols with Books Fluent and Audio Sorceress, November 2021.

Altheide, Eric. *Lying and Making a Living* by William Dunlap, with Books Fluent and Audio Sorceress, September 2021.

Altheide, Eric. *Riding High in April* by Jackie Townsend, with Books Fluent, August 2021.

Altheide, Eric. *The Laramie Project*. A film, directed by Eric Altheide. USI Theatre: USI Performance Center. February 2021.

Altheide, Eric. *The Mad Ones*. Directed by Eric Altheide. USI Theatre: USI Performance Center. October 2021.

Altheide, Eric, as Grayson Owens. *Brazen and Breathless* by Heather Long, with Audio Sorceress, August 2021.

Altheide, Eric, as Grayson Owens. *Changes and Chocolates* by Heather Long, with Audio Sorceress, February 2021.

Altheide, Eric, as Grayson Owens. *Defiance and Dedication* by Heather Long, with Audio Sorceress, December 2021.

Altheide, Eric, as Grayson Owens. *Graduation and Gifts* by Heather Long, with Audio Sorceress, November 2021.

Altheide, Eric, as Grayson Owens. *Hangovers and Holidays* by Heather Long, with Audio Sorceress, June 2021.

Altheide, Eric, as Grayson Owens. Keys and Kisses by Heather Long, with Audio Sorceress, March 2021.

Altheide, Eric, as Grayson Owens. *Trials and Tiaras* by Heather Long, with Audio Sorceress, September 2021.

Altheide, Eric, as Grayson Owens. *Whispers and Wishes* by Heather Long, with Audio Sorceress, May 2021

Drury, Thomas. "Adventures of a Midwesterner in Irish Music." *The Notes Will Carry Me Home,* Joshua Britton, ed. Bird Brain Publishing, Evansville, Indiana, p. 129-142. 2021

Drury, Thomas, musical performance, The Perch Pocket Park, Henderson, Kentucky. March 16, 2021

Drury, Thomas with Orchestra Kentucky, *Retro Series #2 '80s Show with Jeans 'n Classics,* Southern Kentucky Performing Arts Center, Bowling Green, Kentucky. September 11, 2021.

Drury, Thomas with Evansville Philharmonic Orchestra & Chorus, *Messiah*, Jasper Fine Arts Center, Jasper, Indiana. December 18, 2021

Drury, Thomas with Tom Drury Quintet, *Sunday Afternoon Jazz*, Bokeh Lounge, Evansville, Indiana. April 25, 2021.

Drury, Thomas with Keith Farny Jazz Collective, *Sunday Afternoon Jazz*, Bokeh Lounge, Evansville, Indiana. May 16, 2021.

Drury, Thomas with Evansville Philharmonic Chorus, *Spring Choral*, Holy Spirit Catholic Church, Evansville, Indiana. May 23, 2021

Drury, Thomas with Tom Drury Quintet, *Sunday Afternoon Jazz*, Bokeh Lounge, Evansville, Indiana. August 8, 2021.

Drury, Thomas with Keith Farny Jazz Collective, *Sunday Afternoon Jazz*, Bokeh Lounge, Evansville, Indiana. September 12, 2021.

Drury, Thomas with Evansville Philharmonic Orchestra, *Pops 1* concert, Victory Theater, Evansville, Indiana. October 3, 2021.

Drury, Thomas with Tom Drury Trio, *Sunday Afternoon Jazz*, Bokeh Lounge, Evansville, Indiana. November 14, 2021.

Drury, Thomas with Evansville Symphonic Band Big Band, Holiday Concert, Central High School, Evansville, Indiana. November 28, 2021.

Drury, Thomas with Keith Farny Jazz Collective, Sunday Afternoon Jazz, Bokeh Lounge, Evansville,

Indiana. December 12, 2021.

Drury, Thomas with Evansville Philharmonic Orchestra & Chorus, *Messiah*, Trinity United Methodist Church, Evansville, Indiana. December 17, 2021

Jenson, Shan. An Oedipus, Costume Designer, University of Southern Indiana. Spring 2021

Jenson, Shan. The Mad Ones, Costume Designer, University of Southern Indiana. Fall 2021

Wasserman, Elliot. *A Christmas Carol*, by Charles Dickens. Adapted and directed by Elliot Wasserman. USI Performance Center. November 2021.

Wasserman, Elliot. *An Oedipus, a play after Sophocles*. Elliot Wasserman, writer and director. USI Performance Center. April 2021.

Weimer, Paul. *The Laramie Project*. Scenic, Projection & Properties Design. USI Theatre. February 2021 [filmed for streaming].

Weimer, Paul. *A Christmas Carol*. Scenic & Properties Design. USI Th.atre, November 2021 [live performance]

Weimer, Paul. An Oedipus. Scenic, Projection & Properties Design. USI Theatre. April 2021 [filmed for streaming].

Weimer, Paul. The Mad Ones. Scenic & Properties Design. USI Theatre. October 2021 [live performance]

POLITICAL SCIENCE, PUBLIC ADMINISTRATION, AND PHILOSOPHY

PUBLICATIONS

Gennaro, Rocco J. "Synesthesia, hallucination, and autism." In Berit Brogaard and Dimitria Gatzia (eds.). Frontiers in Bioscience, Landmark 26. January 2021. Available at: <u>https://bioscience.org/2021/v26/af/4918/fulltext.htm</u>

Gennaro, Rocco J. "Inserted thoughts and the higher-order thought theory of consciousness." In Psychiatry and Neurosciences Update: Vol 4, Pascual Angel Gargiulo & Humberto Luis Mesones-Arroyo (eds.), Springer. 2021.

Gonnerman, Chad, Kaija Mortensen, and Jacob Robbins, "KNOWING HOW as a philosophical hybrid." Synthese, 199, 11323-11354. 2021.

Hanka, Matthew J. *What is happening in your community? Why community development matters*. Lanham, MD: Lexington Books. 2021.

Hanka, Matthew J & Trent Engbers. Book Chapter in Matthew Hanka *What is happening in your community? Why community development matters*. Lanham, MD: Lexington Books. 2021.

Laursen, Bethany, Chad Gonnerman, and Stephen J. Crowley, "Improving philosophical dialogue

interventions to better resolve problematic value pluralism in collaborative environmental science." Studies in History and Philosophy of Science, 87, 54-71. 2021.

PRESENTATIONS

Armeanu, Oana I. "Institutional trust: Political polarization, legitimacy, and rule of law." Presented at "Two Democratic Societies in Transition: Exploring the Dynamics of a Post-COVID World" conference, Galati, Romania, September 13-15. 2021.

Crowley, Stephen, Laursen Bethany, and Chad Gonnerman. "Problematic values pluralism: What is it and what can be done?" Splash talk presented the annual Science of Team Science Conference, Blacksburg, VA. 2021.

Engbers, T. "Fundraising and social capital." Presented to the Evansville Area Fundraising Council. 2021.

Engbers, Trent. "Knowing your Board Roles." Presented to Good Samaritan Home, Evansville, IN. 2021.

Engbers, Trent. "Leadership and public service motivation." Athens University of Economics and Business Master of Science Program in Public Policy and Public Management. Virtual. March 2021.

Engbers, Trent. "National and community service." Presented to National Association of Schools of Public Affairs and Administration. Virtual. 2021

Engbers, Trent. "Opening keynote". Indiana Commission for Higher Education Faculty Conference. Virtual. 2021.

Engbers, Trent. "Peace Corps story slam" for Global Salon, USI. 2021.

Engbers, T. "Putting the capital and social capital." Presented to the Social Capital Research Network, New Zealand. Virtual, 2021.

Engbers, Trent. "The Church in China: Faith, religion and politics. Presented to the Catholic Medial Association of Southwest Indiana, Evansville, IN. 2021.

Engbers, Trent "Volunteer management." Presented to the Nonprofit Excellence Symposium, Evansville, IN. 2021

Engbers, Trent. "Volunteer recruitment in COVID 10." Presented to Master Gardeners, Evansville, IN. 2021.

Gennaro, Rocco J. "Commentary on Carolyn Dicey Jennings's 'practical realism about the self." Presented at the (on-line) American Philosophical Association Eastern Division Meeting, New York City, NY, January 2021.

Gennaro, Rocco J. "Consciousness, the prefrontal cortex, and higher-order thoughts." Presented at the "Philosophy and Neuroscience at the Gulf IV" meeting, Pensacola Beach, FL. September 2021.

Gennaro, Rocco J. "Commentary on Carolyn Dicey Jennings's 'practical realism about the self."

Presented at the (on-line) American Philosophical Association Eastern Division Meeting, New York City, NY, January 2021.

Gennaro, Rocco J. "The neuroscience of mental disorders, the nature of consciousness, and the prospect of an afterlife." Presented (via video) at the Neuroscience and Mental Disorders conference, London UK. March 2021.

LaRowe, Nicholas. "Critical race theory, postmodernism, and Christianity." Presented four lectures on the topics listed, Encounter Church, Evansville, IN. 2021

LaRowe, Nicholas. "Keynote speaker. "We The People Summer Institute. Indianapolis, IN. June 28, 2021.

LaRowe, Nicholas. "Political polarization and its effects." Presented at the Community and Civil Discourse Lecture Series: Perspectives from the Liberal Arts, University of Southern Indiana [Virtual Series], March 4, 2021.

Morris, Mary Hallock. "From *Deer Hunting with Jesus* to the rise of political tribalism: The failure of political communication." Presented at the Community and Civil Discourse Lecture Series: Perspectives from the Liberal Arts, University of Southern Indiana [Virtual Series]. March 4, 2021.

Morris, Mary Hallock. "Guts, grit, and glass ceilings: The women of World War II." Presented at the 2021 Albert H. Small Normandy Institute, George Washington University, Washington, D.C. July 23, 2021.

Stoll, Mary Lyn, ""Understanding the connection between ethics, truth, and the right to free speech." Community and Civil Discourse: Perspectives from the Liberal Arts Lecture Series & Panel Discussion, Session 1: Information, Misinformation, and Disinformation, Thursday, University of Southern Indiana, Virtual Event. February 2, 2021.5.

Stoll, Mary Lyn & Daniel Palmer, "The morality of shareholder activism: Examining the moral benefits and hazards of shareholder campaigns." The 28th Annual International Vincentian Business Ethics Conference, DePaul University, Chicago, IL, Virtual Event, October 21-23, 2021.

AWARDS AND GRANTS

Hanka, Matthew J. "Merger dreams: The story of the Louisville Jefferson County, Kentucky merger." USI College of Liberal Arts Faculty Development Award (CLAFDA), \$3,203.90. 2021.

PSYCHOLOGY

PUBLICATIONS

Dobersek, Urska, Wy, Gabi, Adkins, Joshua, Altmeyer, Sydney, Teel, Kelsey, & Peak, Jackson. "Meat and mental health: A meta-analysis of meat consumption, depression, and anxiety." Critical Reviews in Food Science and Nutrition, <u>https://doi.org/10.1080/10408398.2021.1974336</u>. 2021.

Filho, Edson, Dobersek, Urska, & Husselman, Tammy-Ann. "The role of neural efficiency, transient hypofrontality and neural proficiency in optimal performance in self-paced sports: A meta-analytic review." Experimental Brain Research, <u>https://doi.org/10.1007/s00221-021-06078-9</u>. 2021.

Pilot, Zachary, Suprise, Malinda, Dinius, Cassandra, Olechowski, Alicia, & Habib, Reza. "Structured peer mentoring improves academic outcomes and complements project-based learning in an introductory research methods and statistics course." Scholarship of Teaching and Learning in Psychology, doi:<u>10.1037/stl0000261</u>. 2021.

Powless, Matthew, Wilkins-Yel, Kerrie, Li, Yue, Lau, Poh Li., Cheng, Jacks, Wong, Joel, & Biggers, Maureen. (in press). "[He] gave me a 30-minute lecture on how I was a shitty grad student:" Examining how male faculty can eradicate systemic oppression and support women in STEM. Journal of Diversity in Higher Education. https://doi.org/10.1037/dhe0000393, 2021.

Vohs, Kathleen, Schmeichel, Brandon, Lohmann, Sophie, Gronau, Quentin, Finley, Anna, Eyink, Julie, Wagenmakers, Eric-Jan, & Albarracín, Dolores. "A multi-site preregistered paradigmatic test of the ego depletion effect." Psychological Science, 32: 1566-1581, <u>https://doi.org/10.1177%2F0956797621989733</u>. 2021.

PRESENTATIONS

Bouvier, Valentin, Brown, Elisabeth, Ealum, Mikaila, Powless, Matthew, Pilot, Zachary, & Iron Rope, Lakota. College Student Depression Throughout COVID-19 at a Rural University. Poster presentation for the 2021 Indiana Psychological Association Fall Conference. Virtual conference hosted by the Indiana Psychological Association. 2021.

Dillingham, J., Powless, Matthew, & Riedford, K. "Student professionalism in online synchronous courses." Delivered at the 2021 University of Southern Indiana Celebration of Teaching and Learning Symposium, Evansville, IN. 2021

Dobersek, Urska. "Teaching through personalized instruction." Delivered at the 2021 University of Southern Indiana Celebration of Teaching and Learning Symposium, Evansville, IN. 2021.

Dobersek, Urska, Bennett, Richard, Uebelhor, Erika, Altmeyer, Sydney, Stallings, Bridget, & Adkins, Joshua. "Are females more stressed than males? Sex differences in stress response to an objectified environment." Delivered at the Association for Applied Sport Psychology Annual Conference, Las Vegas, CA. 2021.

Dobersek, Urska, Hunfalway, Melissa, Alexander, Brian, Khazan, Inna, Tashman, Lauren, Keenan, Abby, & Herzog, Tim. "Newbie with technology: considerations for implementing technology in consulting work." Delivered at the Association for Applied Sport Psychology Annual Conference, Las Vegas, CA. 2021.

Dobersek, Urska, Husselman, Tammy, & Filho, Edson. "A meta-analytical review of optimal performance in self-paced sports: a psychophysiological perspective." Delivered at the International Society of Sport Psychology World Congress Conference, Taipei, Taiwan. 2021.

Dobersek, Urska, Young, Greg, Simpson, Duncan, Shannon, Venessa, & Hilliard, Robert. "No two jobs are alike: experiences in applying for academic and applied jobs." Delivered at the Association for Applied Sport Psychology Annual Conference, Las Vegas, CA. 2021

Eyink, Julie. "Using clickers in the classroom." Delivered at the 2021 University of Southern Indiana

Celebration of Teaching & Learning Symposium, Evansville, IN. 2021.

Filho, Edson, Dobersek, Urska, & Husselman, Tammy. "The athletes' brain in the zone: A meta-analysis of the role of neural efficiency, transient hypofrontality, and neural proficiency states in self-paced sports." Delivered at the Association for Applied Sport Psychology Annual Conference, Las Vegas, CA. 2021.

Iron Rope, Lakota & Pilot, Zachary. "Relationships between adverse childhood experiences (ACES), mental and physical health outcomes, academic performance, and social cognition." Delivered at the Midwestern Psychological Association Annual Conference, Virtual, United States. 2021.

Pilot, Zachary, Daniels, Katherine. Iron-Rope, Lakota. & Pfingston, Ben. "COVID-19 at USI: investigating the effects of campus shutdown and online learning on student health outcomes." Delivered at the 2021 University of Southern Indiana Celebration of Teaching and Learning Symposium, Evansville, IN. 2021.

Powless, Matthew, Garner, K., & Schoenbaechler, A. "The Role of deliberate practice in the development of learning helping skills in an online format." Delivered at the 2021 Kennesaw State University Scholarship of Teaching and Learning Summit, Kennesaw, GA. 2021.

SOCIAL WORK

PUBLICATIONS

Mitchell, Elissa & Gilles, Erin. "I now feel more comfortable advocating for people: Student reflections on service learning." *Journal of Human Services: Training, Research, and Practice, 7*(2), Article 1. 2021.

Mitchell, Elissa, Whittaker, Angela, Hardesty, Jennifer, & Raffaelli, Marcela. "Child adjustment after parental separation: Variations by gender, age, and maternal experiences of violence during marriage." *Journal of Family Violence, 36*, 979-989. 2021.

Paulson, J. How compassion can make understanding the neurobiology of addiction easier for students. *Addiction Educator*.<u>http://www.incase.org/images/INCASE_2021_Fall_Newsletter.pdf</u> [National edited newsletter, published]. 2021.

PRESENTATIONS

Dillingham, J. & Mitchell, E.T. "Going online in a hurry: Using faculty peer mentors." Social Work Delivered at Distance Education Conference. Virtual. 2021.

Dillingham, J., Powless, M., & Riedford, K. *"Student Professionalism in Online Synchronous Courses."* Delivered at University of Southern Indiana Celebration of Teaching and Learning Symposium, Virtual. 2021.

Han, Junghee. "The mediation effects of perceived healthcare discrimination on racial and ethnic disparities in end-of-life care," Delivered at Gerontological Society of America (GSA), online conference. November 13, 2021.

Huggins, V (Moderator)., L. Folks, N. Callion & B. Logan (2021, February 8). "It was not intentional, but it Still Hurts (4th Edition)." Delivered at Great Lakes Valley Conference, Talk- Someone to Listen Series.

2021.

Huggins, V & Pinto, T. (2021 April) "Diversity equity and inclusion in healthcare" Delivered at Brentwood Spring Behavioral Health Hospital. Newburgh, IN. 2021.

Huggins, V & Wells, P. (October 2021) "Women of color in the academy, the art of juggle & the pursuit of happiness in the age of COVID-19." Delivered at Southern Indiana Conference on Diversity, Equity, and Inclusion: University of Southern Indiana, Evansville, IN. 2021.

Huggins, V., Adams, Kathy, Culley, Donna & Smith, Phillips, (2021 October) "Let's talk: microaggressions (Virtual Panel Discussion)." Delivered at Southwestern Behavioral Healthcare, Evansville, IN. 2021.

Mitchell, Elissa & Dillingham, Jara. "Informal mentoring of faculty teaching online: Strategies & techniques." Delivered at the Online Learning Consortium Conference, Virtual. 2021.

Mitchell, Elissa, Gilles, Erin, & Huggins, Veronica. "Teaching with service learning: A collaboration between social work and public relations faculty." Delivered at the Indiana Campus Compact Summit, Virtual. 2021.

Paulson, J. "Advanced clinical interviewing, differential diagnosis, and treatment planning in behavioral healthcare." Delivered for the USI Nurse Practitioner Residency Program, Evansville, IN. September 2, 2021.

Paulson, J. "An overview of mindfulness for Maglinger staff meeting. Provided staff development inservice training.," Delivered at Maglinger Behavioral Health, Evansville, IN. September 14, 2021.

Paulson, J. "Overview of the stages of change. Provided staff development in-service training for the Vanderburgh County Therapeutic Work Release Program." Evansville, IN. November 5, 2021.

Rinks, B.E., Paulson, J., & Wilderman, S. "Supervising students with behavioral concerns and mental health issues: A team approach." Delivered at the 15th International Interdisciplinary Conference on Clinical Supervision, Virtual. July 15, 2021.

Rinks, B.E., Paulson, J., & Wilderman, S. "Supporting clinical supervision in changing times." Delivered at the 19th Annual USI Social Work Conference, University of Southern Indiana, Evansville, IN. April 16, 2021.

Rinks, B., Wilderman, S., & Paulson, J. "Supporting the development of social work students in recovery with criminal histories." Delivered at the 2021 Indiana Association of Social Work Educators Annual Conference, Virtual [Submitted]. October 1, 2021.

Wells, P & Huggins, V. "Barriers to health equity for all." Delivered at the 14th Annual Mid-America Institute on Aging and Wellness Virtual Conference. University of Southern Indiana, Evansville, IN. August 2021.

Wilderman, S., Paulson, J., & Rinks, B. "Clinical supervision: Resources to support the essential roles of social workers." Delivered at the NASW Indiana 2021 Annual Conference *Social Workers are Essential*, Virtual. September 2021.

CREATIVE WORKS

Tuner, Wendy. "Mimic" Spooky Show, Arts Council of Southwestern Indiana, Evansville, IN (Juried). 2021.

Tuner, Wendy. Solo Exhibition; *...And Justice for All*, Ohio Valley Art League (OVAL), Dick and Sheila Beaven Art Gallery in the Henderson County Public Library, Henderson, KY, July 27 – October 7, 2021. Tuner, Wendy. "Shortest straw" (Blacklisting/Metallica Series) Solo Exhibition, *...And Justice for All*, Ohio Valley Art League, Henderson, KY

Tuner, Wendy. "Ronnie" (School Shooting/Metallica Series) Solo Exhibition, *...And Justice for All,* Ohio Valley Art League, Henderson, KY. 2021.

Tuner, Wendy. "Ride the Lightning" (Death Penalty/Metallica Series) Solo Exhibition, ...And Justice for All, Ohio Valley Art League, Henderson, KY. 2021.

Tuner, Wendy. "One" (Anti-War/Metallica Series) Solo Exhibition, ... And Justice for All, Ohio Valley Art League, Henderson, KY. 2021.

Tuner, Wendy. "Master of Puppets" (Opioid Addiction/Metallica Series) Solo Exhibition, ...And Justice for All, Ohio Valley Art League, Henderson, KY. 2021.

Tuner, Wendy. "King Nothing" (Capitalism/Metallica Series) Solo Exhibition, ...And Justice for All, Ohio Valley Art League, Henderson, KY

Tuner, Wendy. "Eye of the Beholder" (Free Speech/Metallica Series) Solo Exhibition, *...And Justice for All,* Ohio Valley Art League, Henderson, KY. 2021.

Tuner, Wendy. Disposable Heroes" (Anti-War/Metallica Series) Solo Exhibition, *...And Justice for All,* Ohio Valley Art League, Henderson, KY. 2021.

Tuner, Wendy. "Blackened" (Nuclear War/Metallica Series) Solo Exhibition, *...And Justice for All,* Ohio Valley Art League, Henderson, KY. 2021.

Tuner, Wendy. "...And Justice for All" (Corrupt Justice System/Metallica Series) Solo Exhibition, ...And Justice for All, Ohio Valley Art League, Henderson, KY. 2021.

AWARDS AND GRANTS

Mitchell, Elissa. Up to Us Voting Modules, Project Pericles Grant, \$500. 2021.

Wilderman, S., Scholarship of Teaching and Learning (SoTL) Fellows Program, University of Southern Indiana, March 2021 – May 2022

SOCIOLOGY

PRESENTATIONS

Buck, Andrew. "Rally, riot, revolt or coup? Insights from social movement research." Presented at Community and Civil Discourse: Perspectives from the Liberal Arts. University of Southern Indiana. February 2021.

Buck, Andrew. "Sociological lessons of the utopian socialist experiment in New Harmony, Indiana." Paper prepared for conference "Culture as an object of sociological and philosophical discourse." Moscow State Institute of Culture, Moscow, Russia. May 2021.

Williams, Steven. "Pretty plastic packaging: The Aesthetics of extinction." Paper presented at the "Filth and Foulness" Liberal Arts Colloquium. University of Southern Indiana. April 2021.

WORLD LANGUAGES AND CULTURES

PUBLICATIONS

Apodaca-Valdez, Manuel. "Raza, género y poder colonial en la Nueva España, siglos XVI-XVII". [Race, Gender, and Colonial Power in Mexico's New Spain, Sixteenth and Seventeenth Centuries], *Figuras. Revista Académica de Investigación* Vol. II, no. 2 (March-June 2021): 52-81. URL: <u>https://revistafiguras.acatlan.unam.mx/index.php/figuras/article/view/144</u>

Bauer, Daniel. "Review of *Coastal Lives: Nature, Capital, and the Struggle for Artisanal Fisheries in Peru."* Bulletin of Latin American Research, 40, No. 3.

Bauer, Daniel. "Review of *Degrees of Mixture, Degrees of Freedom: Genomics, Multiculturalism, and Race in Latin America.*" Bulletin of Latin American Research, 40, No. 1.

Hitchcock, Albert David. Review of Francisco Nieva, *Coronada y el toro*, edition and notes by Komla Aggor. *Bulletin of Spanish Studies* 98.9, 1543-44.

Hitchcock, Albert David. *Heavenly K*. Translation of Ozkar Galán, *Divino K*. Cáceres (Spain): *Parábasis*, VII, 127-67.

Natoli, Alexandra. "Bodily Matters: Remembering the Auschwitz-Birkenau Latrines," Zeitschrift für Genozidforschung (Journal of the Institute for Diaspora and Genocide Research), Ruhr-University Bochum, Volume 19, Issue 2 2021.

Rosas Mayén, Norma. *Afro-Hispanic Linguistic Remnants in Mexico: The Case of the Costa Chica Region.* Iberoamericana-Vervuert, 2021.

Rosas Mayén, Norma. "Las endechas judeoespañolas del norte de Marruecos: un análisis semiótico." *Figuras Revista Académica de Investigación UNAM* Vol.2, Núm.2 (Spring 2021). <u>https://revistafiguras.acatlan.unam.mx/index.php/figuras/article/view/143</u>

Strezewski, Michael. 2021. "Magnetometry and Resistivity Survey of the Historical Black Cemetery,

Newburgh, Indiana." University of Southern Indiana Archaeology Laboratory. Report submitted to the Indiana Department of Natural Resources, Division of Historic Preservation and Archaeology, Indianapolis, Indiana.

Strezewski, Michael. 2021. "The Mann Site, Posey County, Indiana." "Highlighting Hoosier Archaeological Sites: Examples from 92 Counties" Online resource published by the Indiana Department of Natural Resources, Division of Historic Preservation and Archaeology. <u>https://storymaps.arcgis.com/stories/7697a69101184371b6c031a3b172aa3f</u>

Strezewski Michael Strezewski. 2021. "The Origin and Demise of Yankeetown in Southwestern Indiana." Indiana Archaeology, 15, No. 1, 61-77.

Strezewski, Michael. 2021. "The Thiebaud Farmstead, Warrick County, Indiana." "Highlighting Hoosier Archaeological Sites: Examples from 92 Counties" Online resource published by the Indiana Department of Natural Resources, Division of Historic Preservation and Archaeology. <u>https://storymaps.arcgis.com/stories/541f9c6b46374908ab1f7eeedeae2d77</u>

Strezewski, Michael. 2021. "The Yankeetown Site, Warrick County, Indiana." "Highlighting Hoosier Archaeological Sites: Examples from 92 Counties" Online resource published by the Indiana Department of Natural Resources, Division of Historic Preservation and Archaeology. <u>https://storymaps.arcgis.com/stories/7697a69101184371b6c031a3b172aa3f</u>

PRESENTATIONS

Apodaca-Valdez, Manuel. "Vodú dominicano: religiosidad, magia y cultura." Zoom Powerpoint lecture presentation. Pitzer College, CA. October 6, 2021.

Apodaca-Valdez, Manuel. "Day of the dead: Celebration, mythology and tradition." A bilingual Powerpoint lecture presentation at Dubois County Museum. Jasper, Indiana. November 1st. 2021.

Apodaca-Valdez, Manuel. "Bárbaros e infieles: mercado global de esclavos indios, 1500-1550" ["Infidels and Barbarians: Global Market of Indian Slaves, 1500-1550"]. XIII Coloquio Internacional Afroindoámerica, Virtual Powerpoint and paper delivery, UNAM-CIALC, Table 6: Slavery and Racialization: Re-signifying Colonial Histories. Mexico City. November 30, 2021.

Bauer, Daniel. "Communal politics, identity, and social transformation in rural Ecuador." Delivered at the 2021 symposium "Culture as an object of Sociological and Philosophical Discourse" Moscow State Art and Culture University, Moscow, Russia. 2021.

Bauer, Daniel. Invited presentation "Turismo, Identidad, y la Comuna: Perspectivas Antropológicas." Delivered at the 2021 symposium "Turismo y Antropología en el Pacífico Ecuatoriano" (Escuela Superior Politécnica del Litoral, Guayaquil, Ecuador). 2021.

Becker, Angelika, Bartell Berg, Charlene Heinzman, Annemarie McClung & Ann Rider, "Aber Museen sind so langweilig! Überhaupt nicht!" Indiana Foreign Language Teachers Association Conference, Indianapolis, IN. Nov. 5, 2021.

Berg, Bartell, "Sexual sublimation and Millenialist celibacy in Harmony, Indiana: Fiery coals and the pietist tradition" German Studies Association Conference, Indianapolis, IN, Oct. 2, 2021.

Berg, Bartell & Tori Colson. "German language teachers' perceptions of efficacy and their oral proficiency." In CSCTFL Report. March 2021.

Dubreuil, Laure, Jérôme Robitaille, Jesus Gonzalez-Urquijo, Joao Marreiros, and Anna Stroulia. "A 'family of wear': Exploring use-wear patterns on ad hoc smoothing, burnishing, and polishing tools." Paper delivered at the 27th Annual Meeting of the European Association of Archaeologists, Kiel, Germany. September 8-11, 2021.

Hitchcock, David. JL Job Spark panel, virtual event with Professors Nick LaRowe and Elliot Wasserman. November 16 and 18, 2021.

Hitchcock, Albert David. "Buero Vallejo and the curative power of metaphor in Spain's time of silence." Community and Civil Discourse Symposium (virtual event), University of Southern Indiana, March 18.

Hitchcock, Albert David. Juana Escabias, international conference "*Las desconocidas*. *Estudios sobre* la construcción de la identidad femenina en la literatura," Universidad de Salamanca, Salamanca, Spain (virtual participation), October 22.

Malchow, Timothy, Bartell Berg, & Wonneken Wanske. "Co-Curricular Ideas for Small Programs from the 2019 AATG Faculty Seminar" American Council on the Teaching of Foreign Languages Conference, virtual. San Diego, CA. Nov. 19, 2021.

Natoli, Alexandra. "Illustrating the family album: Holocaust photography in Francophone graphic narratives," Association for Jewish Studies 53rd Annual Conference, Chicago, IL. December 2021.

Natoli, Alexandra. "The 'Heart' of Auschwitz": Memories of the Auschwitz-Birkenau latrines," Space in Holocaust Memory and Representation, virtual conference organized by the University of Northumbria, UK. November 2021

Natoli, Alexandra. "L'excrétion et la recherche de la vérité : Les Bienveillantes and 'l'ère du bourreau," Merde ! Excremental Poetics, Politics and Practices in French and Francophone Literatures and Visual Cultures, virtual conference organized by Texas Tech University. October 2021.

Rode, Silvia Anna. University of Southern Indiana Distinguished Professor Commencement Address. December 18, 2021

Rosas Mayén, Norma. "Anécdotas y kantikas en algunos ritos de paso de la tradición judía sefardí del Norte de Marruecos." 74th Languages, Literatures, and Cultures Conterence (Kentucky Foreign Language Conference), University of Kentucky, Lexington, KY. (Virtual Presentation) April 23, 2021.

Rosas Mayén, Norma. "Afro-Hispanic linguistic remnants in Mexico. The case of the Costa Chica region," Invited speaker for the Hispanic Studies Department, Davidson College, Davidson, North Carolina (Virtual Presentation). November 3, 2021

Rosas Mayén, Norma. "Los Topoi de la familia, la publicidad y la ciencia en la Pintura de Castas," XIII Coloquio Internacional Afroindamérica, Universidad Nacional Autónoma (UNAM), Mexico City, (Virtual Presentation). November 29, 2021 Rose, Connor P., William S. Elliot, Jr., and Michael Strezewski. "Geological specimens from David Dale Owen's 1834-43 New Harmony Lab." Poster presented at the 2021 Indiana Academy of Science conference. 2021.

Strezewski, Michael. "The Harmonist Tavern in New Harmony: Negotiating with the neighbors on the Indiana frontier (1815-1825)." Delivered at the 2021 Communal Studies Association conference (virtual conference). 2021.

Strezewski, Michael. "An excellent house of private entertainment:' The Harmonist Tavern in New Harmony, 1815-1825." Delivered at the USI College of Liberal Arts Faculty Colloquium. Evansville, Indiana. 2021.

Stroulia, Anna, Michael Strezewski, Ryan Parish, and Melody K. Pope. "The Other Large Bifaces: Late Mississippian Woodworking Tools from Southwestern Indiana." Delivered at the 2021 Midwest Archaeological Conference / Midwest Historical Archaeology Conference (East Lansing, Michigan). 2021.

COLLEGE of NURSING and HEALTH PROFESSIONS

DENTAL HYGIENE/DENTAL ASSISTING

PUBLICATIONS

Coan L. University of Southern Indiana Dental Hygiene Students Address Food Insecurity. BDE 2021 54(3). Available at:

https://www.adea.org/ADEA/Blogs/Bulletin_of_Dental_Education/University_of_Southern_Indiana_De_ ntal_Hygiene_Students_Address_Fo_od_Insecurity.html

Cervantes T, Reed B, Moeller S, Holt E. Nonsurgical Periodontal Therapy to Extinguish Inflammation Seen in Rheumatoid Arthritis. RDH. June 2021. Non-refereed journal.

Egli, A., Reddington, A., Schmuck, H. (2019). Improving Dental Assisting and Radiologic Technology Education Through Interprofessional Experiences. Case Studies in Evidence-Based Education: A Resource for Teaching in Clinical Professions. (Book Chapter). Published September 2021

Hall M, Coan L, Holt E. Same-Day Dental Procedures with Questions Requiring Immediate Responses: An IPE Assignment • USI Celebration of Teaching and Learning Symposium, 2/15/21

Holt E. Clinical Examination Choices. Dimensions of Dental Hygiene Students. April 2021. <u>https://students.dimensionsofdentalhygiene.com/clinical-examination-choices/</u>. Invited article on a website for student dental hygienists.

Phillips LA, Coan LL, Wijesuriya UA. Oral health in primary care: Integration of enhanced oral health education in a nurse practitioner residency program [published online ahead of print, 2021 Dec 3]. J Am Assoc Nurse Pract. 2021;10.1097/JXX.0000000000677. doi:10.1097/JXX.00000000000677

Reddington, A., Chapter Title: Improving Dental Assisting and radiologic technology education through Interprofessional education experiences; Book Title: Evidence-Based Education in the Classroom: Examples from Clinical Disciplines, Published July 2021

PRESENTATIONS

Dishman K, Coan L. Dental Hygiene and Occupational Therapy: Working Together to Improve Oral Care, USI Celebration of Teaching and Learning Symposium, 2/15/21

Fehrenbacher, Jennifer, *Infection Control Update for the Dental Team*. Presenter, recording. Evansville Dental Assistant's Society, Evansville, Indiana, Fall 2021 (Invited)

Fehrenbacher, Jennifer, *The Role of Dental Hygienists in Recognizing Dental Implications of Gastroesophageal and Laryngopharyngeal Reflux Diseases.* Co-Presenter, meeting. Evansville Dental Assistants' Society, Evansville, Indiana, Spring 2021 (Invited)

Phillips L, Coan L, Wijesuriya U. Collaboration in Oral Health Within a Nurse Practitioner Residency Program, Nexus Summit 2021 (<u>https://summit2021.nexusipe.org/</u>), Poster published at: <u>https://summit2021.nexusipe.org/professional-posters?search_api_fulltext=&page=1</u>, 9/14/2021 Hall M, Coan L, Holt E. Same-Day Dental Procedures with Questions Requiring Immediate Responses: An IPE Assignment, SoTL podium presentation, USI Celebration of Teaching and Learning Symposium, 2/15/21

Holt E. Incorporating the Positive Physical Approach into Dental Care for Dementia continuing education course presented at the Ohio Valley component of the Indiana Dental Hygienists' Association meeting, Evansville, Indiana, January 2021. Non-refereed presentation.

Holt E. Nitrous Oxide and the Dental Assistant continuing education course presented at the Evansville Dental Assisting Society meeting, Evansville, Indiana, March 2021. Non-refereed presentation.
Hall M, Coan L, Holt E. Same-Day Dental Procedures with Questions Requiring Immediate Responses: An IPE Assignment was presented at the 2021 Celebration of Teaching & Learning Virtual Symposium sponsored by the University of Southern Indiana on February 25, 2021. Peer-reviewed regional presentation.

Dishman K, Coan L. Dental Hygiene and Occupational Therapy: Working Together to Improve Oral Care, SoTL podium presentation, USI Celebration of Teaching and Learning Symposium • 2/15/21

FOOD AND NUTRITION

PUBLICATIONS

Ramos E, "Healthy Eating and a Healthy Mind", The Minka Monthly, November 2021 – USI Newsletter

Ramos, E., "Nutrition and Dementia", The Minka Monthly, April 2021 – USI Newsletter.

PRESENTATIONS

Connerton, C., Theuri, W.S., Butler, R. (2021). *Development and implementation an interprofessional wellness coaching program. October 5.* NEXUS Summit 2021. Lightning Talk. September 14. Refereed.

Ramos, E., "Healthy Eating for a Healthy Mind.", November National Dementia Care Givers, November 10, 2021 (via Zoom)

Ramos, E., "Healthy Eating for a Healthy Mind.", Minka Advisory Board Meeting, April 14, 2021 (via Zoom)

Ramos, E., Heart Healthy Virtual Lunch & Learn, Spring 2021., February 22, 2021 (Via Zoom)

Theuri, W.S., Murimi, M., Nordin, S, Piscopo, S. (2021). *The Pandemic Effect on Global Food Security, Food Systems and Nutrition Education Practice*. Society for Nutrition Education and Behavior annual virtual conference. Live virtual webinar. October 9. Refereed.

Theuri, W. S., Ramos, A.I., Nordin, S., White-Barrow. V. (2021). *Exploring National Food Guides: Challenges & Opportunities for Nutrition Education & Health Outcomes in International Communities*. Society for Nutrition Education and Behavior. Live virtual webinar. April 21. <u>weblink</u> Refereed. Theuri, W.S., Connerton, C., Thomas, P., Mason, J., Dishman, K., Butler, R. (2021). *Student-Led Interprofessional Education Fair: Preparing for Practice.* April 14. NEXUS Summit 2021. Lightning Talk. October 5. Refereed.

Connerton, C., Theuri, W.S., (2021) Healthy for the New Year: The Effectiveness of a Faith-Based Lifestyle Intervention. Innovations in Faith-Based Nursing Conference. Marion, Indiana. Live Podium Presentation. June 24. Refereed.

HEALTH ADMINISTRATION

PUBLICATIONS

Ward, Z. D., Morgan, Z. J., & Peterson, L. E. (2021). Family Physician Burnout Does Not Differ With Rurality. *The Journal of Rural Health* 37(4), 755–761.

PRESENTATIONS

Valadares, K., Nimkar, S., Ward, Z., Diekemper, K., & Weagley, JD. A Graduate Degree Program Remodel for Academic Success, Differentiation and Access University of Southern Indiana's 5th Celebration of Teaching & Learning Symposium. February 5, 2021 (Local-Refereed)

Ward, Z. (2021) Provider Burnout and the Electronic Health Record. Upper Midwest Telemedicine Resource Center Panelist Webinar. (Presented on 10/13/2021) (Invited)

Ward, Z. Provider Burnout and the Electronic Health Record Presentation at the 2021 Upper Midwest Telehealth Resource Center Annual Meeting July 20-21, 2021 (Regional-Refereed)

HEALTH SERVICES

PUBLICATIONS

Guthrie D. W., Elkins, E. (2021) Complementary Health Approaches and Diabetes Care in Cornell, S., Halstenson, C., & Miller, D. K. (ed.) *The Art and Science of Diabetes Care and Education*, (5th ed.). Chicago: Association of Diabetes Care and Education Specialists.

PRESENTATIONS

Diekemper, K., *Developing an AIT initiative to Promote Leadership Development and Post-Acute Care Collaboration*, Primary Presenter, Transformational Innovation | A Prism of Opportunities - Association of University Programs in Health Administration (AUPHA) Annual Meeting, Virtual Presentation June 17, 2021

Diekemper, K., *Elevating Older Adults and Caregivers: Initiating a Post-Acute Concentration and Certificate Program,* Primary Presenter, Transformational Innovation | A Prism of Opportunities - Association of University Programs in Health Administration (AUPHA) Annual Meeting, Virtual poster presentation June 8, 2021

Diekemper, K., A Graduate Degree Program Remodel for Academic Success, Differentiation, and Access, Co-Presenter, Celebration of Teaching & Learning Symposium – USI Center for Excellence in Teaching and Learning – University of Southern Indiana February 25, 2021

Elkins, E., and Gruenewald, S. (September 2021). *Development and Implementation of the Virtual Internship*. Poster presentation at the Annual MIPERC Conference, Grand Rapids, MI.

Wells, P., Huggins, V. (2021). Barriers to Health Equity for All. 2021 Mid-America Institute on Aging and Wellness Virtual Conference, Evansville, IN, August 12-13, 2021.

Worman, D. & Nimkar, S. A hostile environment: Undergraduate nursing student exposure to patient aggression. Submitted presentation abstract at the 26th Annual Research, Evidence-Based Practice, and Performance Improvement in Healthcare Virtual Conference, Evansville, IN.

Valadares, K., Reynolds, E., Nimkar, S., Ward, Z., Diekemper, K., & Weagley, J. D. (2021, February). A graduate degree program remodel for academic success, differentiation and access. Oral presentation at the 5th Celebration of Teaching and Learning Virtual Symposium, Evansville, IN.

GRANTS

Ehlman, M.C (Principal investigator). National Nursing Home COVID-19 Action Network (NNHCAN) ECHO. Sub-Award Recipient – Indiana University. \$70,000. Nov 1, 2020-March 30, 2021(funded.)

Ehlman, M.C. (Principal investigator); Butler, R; Nimkar, S.; Valadares, K. USI Geriatrics Workforce Enhancement Program (GWEP). Health Resources Services Administration (HRSA U1QHP33084); \$3,700,000; 7/1/2019 – 6/30/2024 (funded).

Ehlman, M.C (Principal investigator), Leahy, S. USI Geriatrics Workforce Enhancement Program COVID. Health Resources Services Administration (HRSA T1MHP39039); \$90,625; 5/1/2020 – 4/30/2021 (funded).

Ehlman, M. C (Principal investigator); Nolan. B.T, (submitted 2018). Building a Dementia-Competent Nursing Home Workforce (ISDH CMP 2018-02); \$789,000 (funded).

NURSING

PUBLICATIONS

Carter, A., Davis, S., Pierce, A., Seibert, S., & Butler, R. (2021). Developing cultural humility among prelicensure nursing students. *Nurse Educator*. Advanced online publication. <u>https://doi.org/10.1097/NNE.000000000001077</u>

Connerton, C.S., Hand, M.W., & Wooton, A.K. (2021). Clinical transition: RN to BSN students' perceptions of their abilities to meet program outcomes. *Nursing Education Perspectives. Published ahead of print.*

Doerner, M., Seibert, S. Student Perioperative Experience Supports Recognition of Safety Concepts Submitted and accepted October 2021 by the Journal of PeriAnesthesia Nurses Doerner, M,. Swenty, C. Nursing Students' Perceptions following an Ostomy Experiential Activity: A Qualitative Study. Submitted to International Journal for Human Caring, and accepted for publication in July of 2021

Hall, M. & Evans, J. (2021). Spinal Muscular Atrophy: Early Diagnosis for Proactive Management. Clinical Advisor. July/August

Hand, M., Evans, J., Swenty, C., White, A. & Chen, C (2021) An Examination of Factors Associated with Student Resiliency. Nurse Educator

Hand, M.W., Alexander, C. Lyman, B., Parchment, J., Joseph, M.L., Chipps, E. (2021). Filling the knowledge gap for nurse leaders: Next steps following Covid-19. *Nurse Leader*. Article published ahead of print. Available via Science Direct. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.mnl.2021.07.005

Phillips, L.A., Coan, L. L., & Wijesuriya, U. A. (October 2021). Oral health in primary care: Integration of enhanced oral health education in a nurse practitioner residency program. *Journal of the American Association of Nurse Practitioners*.

Russell, K., Ostendorf, M., Weldon, L.S., Stallings J.D. (2021). Using a normothermia bundle with perioperative prewarming reduce patient hypothermia. Journal of PeriAnesthesia Nursing (2021) 1–8. <u>https://doi.org/10.1016/j.jopan.2021.07.008</u>

Seibert, S. (2021). Learning Delegation Through Role Play. *Nursing Education Perspectives*. Published ahead of print. <u>https://doi.org/10.1097/01.NEP.0000000000000692</u>

Seibert, S. (2021). Problem-based Learning: A Strategy to Foster Generation Z's Critical Thinking and Perseverance. *Teaching and Learning in Nursing*, *16*(1), 85-88. <u>https://doi.org/10.1016/j.teln.2020.09.002</u>

Seibert, S. & Evans, J. (2021). Engaging Students as EBP Ambassadors in a Rural Hospital. Online Journal of Rural Nursing and Health Care, (21)2.

Sullivan, C., Butler, R, & Evans, J. (2021). Impact of a Breast Cancer Screening Algorithm on Early Detection. The Journal for Nurse Practitioners

Worman, D. (2021). Coaching on resume development and interview preparation for nurses desiring career progression. *The Journal of Continuing Education in Nursing*, 52(11), 502–504. <u>https://doi.org/10.3928/00220124-20211008-04</u>

Worman, D. & Rock, M. (2021). Teaching nursing students root-cause readmission analysis. *Nurse Educator*, *46*(1), 15-16. <u>https://doi: 10.1097/NNE.000000000000851</u>

PRESENTATIONS

Connerton, C, Theuri, S., & Butler, R. (2021, September 14). Development and implementation an interprofessional wellness coaching program [Lightening Talk]. NEXUS Summit 2021.

Connerton, C. S., & Theuri, S. (2021, June 24). Healthy for the new year: The effectiveness of a faith based lifestyle intervention. Innovations in Faith-Based Nursing Conference 2021 at Indiana Wesleyan

University, Marion, IN.

Doerner, M., Seibert, S. Poster and Podium Presentation: Perioperative Observation Impact on Student Perception of RN Role and Safety Practices, Presenter: Dr. S. Seibert April 2021 ASPAN Conference

Evans, J.L.; Hand, M.; Seibert, S. and Swenty, C. (2021). Identifying Factors Impacting Student Resiliency. Presented at University of Southern Indiana's 25th Annual Research, Evidence-Based Practice and Performance Improvement Virtual Conference. April 2021

Heathcotte, K., Swenty, C, Schaar, G., 25th Annual Research, Evidenced-Based Practice and Performance Improvement Virtual Conference Poster Presentation, Refereed, An Education Tool for Family Nurse Practitioners to Detect Melanoma Skin Cancer

Hand, M.W. & Stangland, R. (2021. An exploration of resiliency in a rural Magnet Designated Hospital. Accepted for Podium Presentation at the Association for Leadership Science in Nursing 2021 annual conference (Virtual) (Peer Reviewed International Venue)

Ogle, L, Hand, MW. & Swenty, C. *Emergency department pressure injury screening: A concept analysis.* Accepted for Poster Presentation and Presented Virtually Washington Regional Nursing Consortium and Chesapeake Consortium. Sigma Theta Tau. April 16, 2021.

Pippin, L. R. (2021) Using standardized patient simulations for nursing students caring for patients experiencing withdrawal symptoms. [Poster presentation]. Indiana League of Nursing Fall Virtual Event 2021.

Pippin, L. R. (2021) Using standardized patient simulations for nursing students caring for patients experiencing withdrawal symptoms. [Poster presentation]. 2021 Online Indiana Nursing Summit.

Phillips, L.A., Presentation (Invited): Council of Chairs and Program Directors, University of Southern Indiana. ANE-NPR Program: An Overview of the HRSA Grant. April 28, 2021.

Phillips, L.A., Presentation (Invited): NURS 601: Graduate Introduction. Professional Advancement. August 23, 2021.

Phillips, L.A., Coan, L. L., & Wijesuriya, U. A., Nexus Summit 2021: Abstract and Poster Presentation Collaboration in Oral Health within a Nurse Practitioner Residency Program. University of Minnesota. September – October 2021 (National).

Russell, K., Ostendorf, M., Weldon, L.S., Stallings, J. D. (2021, April). Implementation of a normothermic bundle and perioperative prewarming to reduce patient hypothermia in surgery. Podium Presentation 25th Annual Research, Evidenced Based Practice and Performance Improvement Virtual Conference. University of Southern Indiana, Evansville, IN.

St. Clair, J., Clinical in a Pandemic: Emphasizing "Service" in Service Learning. Association of Community Health Nursing Educators (ACHNE) 2021 Virtual Annual Institute, June 2021.

Theuri, S., Connerton, C, Thomas, P., Mason, J., Dishman, K, & Butler, R. (2021, October 5). Student -led interprofessional education and wellness fair - Preparing for practice [Lightening Talk]. NEXUS Summit 2021.

Werskey, K. Hand, M.W., Doerner, M., Decreasing day of surgery cancellations due to inadequate cardiac clearance. Accepted for virtual poster presentation 2021 Association of Perioperative Registered Nurses annual conference. Displayed August 9th, 2021. (Peer reviewed international venue)

GRANTS AND AWARDS

Connerton, C., Burger, J., Doerner, M., *RN-BSN Program Outcome Evaluation*, Academic Partnerships, HRSA Primary Grant 2019-2020

Hand, M. Swenty, C., CNHP Faculty Development Award 2021

Kinner, T. (Project Director), Russell, K. (Project Coordinator for Clinical), United States Department of Health and Human Services (USDHHS) Health Resources and Services Administration (HRSA) Nurse Education, Practice, Quality, and Retention (NEPQR) Grant- Registered Nurses in Primary Care COVID. Award Number 1 T1PHP39130-01-00., Project Director, \$78,571, May1, 2020-April 30, 2021

Kinner, T., Ostendorf, M., Butler, R., Swenty, C., with Stephane Herron. United States Department of Health and Human Services (USDHHS) Health Resources and Services Administration (HRSA) Nurse Education, Practice, Quality, and Retention (NEPQR) Grant- Registered Nurses in Primary Care. Award Number 1 UK1HP31709-01-00, Project Director, \$2,026,816, July 1, 2018-June 30, 2022.

Phillips, L.A., HRSA ANE-NPR Grant – Nurse Practitioner Residency Program, Project Director, \$1,690,572, 2019-2023

OCCUPATIONAL THERAPY

PUBLICATIONS

Arthur, P. (2021). Review of the book Occupational therapy for physical dysfunction, by D. P. Dirette and S. Gutman. *Occupational Therapy in Health Care.* doi: https://doi.org/10.1080/07380577.2021.1980643

Mueller, E. M., Arthur, P., Ivy, M., Pryor, L., Armstead, A., Li, C. Y. (2021). Addressing the gap: Occupational therapy in hospice care. *Occupational Therapy in Health Care*. doi: <u>https://doi.org/10.1080/07380577.2021.1879410</u>

PRESENTATIONS

Acosta, E., Boone, J., Chevrefils, S., Rivera Cosme, M., Trivinia, B., Virone, M., & Weir, S. (2021). Increasing Your Network of Fieldwork Sites & Collaborations. AFWC Mentorship Program. Online.

Arthur, P, & Fournier, L. (2021). Research done differently: Engaging dementia stakeholders in the Southern Indiana Dementia Workgroup. Platform presentation completed at the Indiana Occupational Therapy Association's Fall Conference. (*Refereed*)

Arthur, P. & Hape, K. (2021). Advanced connections: Increasing access to authentic telehealth experiences in OT classrooms. Technical session completed at the American Occupational Therapy Association's Education Summit, St. Louis, MO. (*Refereed*)

Arthur, P. (2021). Neuropsychiatric symptoms in dementia: Management and implications for occupational therapy practice. Platform presentation completed at the Indiana Occupational Therapy Association's Spring Conference. (*Refereed*)

Arthur, P. (2021). Who do you want to be? AOTA Boardroom to classroom. Invited lecture at Moravian College, Bethlehem, PA. (*State/Invited*)

Arthur, P. (2021). Identifying your role as an advocate. AOTA Boardroom to classroom. Invited lecture at The University of Mississippi Medical Center, Jackson, MS. *(State/Invited)*

Arthur, P. (2021). Advocacy and professional involvement. AOTA Boardroom to classroom. Invited lecture at St. Augustine University, Miami, FL. (*State/Invited*)

Arthur, P. (2021). Planning your professional future. AOTA Boardroom to classroom. Invited lecture at Xavier University, Cincinnati, OH. (*State/Invited*)

Horton, A., Hughes, M. J., Mason, J., & Weir, S. (November 2021) Setting Up Students for Success. [Virtual Oral Presentation]. Indiana Occupational Therapy Association

Mason, J., Dishman, K., Weir, S. & Wood, J. (May 2021). Executive Functions: You Need Those! [Oral Webinar Presentation]. Indiana Occupational Therapy Association Spring Conference.

Mason, J., Hughes, M.J., Howland, K., & Weir, S. (November 2021). Fieldwork education: Setting up students for success. [Oral Webinar Presentation]. Indiana Occupational Therapy Association Fall Conference.

Moyle, S., Trivinia, B., Pugh, E., Weir, S. (October 2021). A Multisource Feedback Approach to Facilitate Student Performance in Fieldwork. [Oral Presentation] North Carolina Occupational Therapy Association Annual Fall Conference.

Thacker, J. (2021 November 20). *Preventing an epidemic: Elbow and shoulder injury prevention in the adolescent throwing athlete.* Platform presentation delivered at Indiana Occupational Therapy Association's Fall Conference.

Theuri, S., Connerton, C., Thomas, P., Mason, J., Dishman, K., & Butler, R. (November 2021). Student led interprofessional education and wellness fair: Preparing for practice. [Online Presentation and Oral Webinar Presentation]. Sigma Repository and Nexus Summit 2021. <u>http://hdl.handle.net/10755/22210</u>

RADIOLOGIC IMAGING SCIENCES

PUBLICATIONS

Cook, J.A., Schmuck, H.M., Hollingsworth, A. & Prifogle, C. (2021). Bioburden on imaging lead apparel and infection control measures. *Radiologic Technology*, *93*(2), 141-149.

Egli, A., Schmuck, H., & Reddington, A. (2021). Improving dental assisting and radiologic technology education through interprofessional experiences. In J. Friberg, C. Visconti, & S. Ginsberg (Eds.) *Evidence-based education in the classroom: Examples from clinical disciplines* (pp. 107-116). Slack Incorporated.

Grise, J. & Wilson, A. (2021). SDMS Clinical Refresher - Sonography: Post Catheter Complications. Society of Diagnostic Medical Sonography <u>https://rise.articulate.com/share/aIO1Aj2CS0_Bcuxw4hfvblhDLZlvpr7r</u>

Rubin, T. & Wilson, A. (2021). SDMS Clinical Refresher - Sonography: Vascular Sonography: Extracranial Cerebral and Other: Hemodialysis Access Duplex Ultrasound, Webinar Presentation. Society of Diagnostic Medical Sonography. <u>https://rise.articulate.com/share/t_sWQ-LcfE9flpuesj1-ifQ5sEFU_4FK</u>

PRESENTATIONS

Peak, K. (2021), Taking a Good Clinical History: How the Past Affects the Present., Presented at the 2021 Society of Diagnostic Medical Sonography (SDMS) Virtual Conference, April 23, 2021.

Schmuck, H., & Peak, K. (2021), Using Instructional Technology and Innovation to Facilitate Online Learning., Presented at the 2021 Association of Educators in Imaging and Radiologic Science (AEIRS) Virtual Conference, May 1, 2021.

Schmuck, H., & Peak, K. (2021). Using Instructional Technology and Innovation to Facilitate Online Learning. Podium presentation at the Association of Educators in Radiologic Sciences 2021 Spring Virtual Conference May 1, 2021.

Schmuck, H., & Peak, K. (2021). Using Instructional Technology and Innovation to Facilitate Online Learning. Poster presentation at the 2021 Celebration of Teaching and Learning Symposium, University of Southern Indiana, Evansville, IN, February 11, 2021.

Wilson, A. (2021) Arterial Hemodynamics and Doppler for Beginners, Podium Presentation. Society of Diagnostic Medical Sonography Annual Conference, October 14, 2021, Denver, Colorado. 1.0 CME credit.

POTT COLLEGE OF SCIENCE, ENGINEERING & EDUCATION

BIOLOGY

PUBLICATIONS

Mara, K.R., A. Kaplan, M.J. Balsai, J.G. Cromley, T. Perez, and T. Dai, (2021) How Instructors Can Enhance Biology Students' Motivation, Learning, and Grades Through Brief Relevance Writing and Worked Examples Interventions, Journal of Microbiology & Biology Education. 22: e00110-21. <u>https://doi.org/10.1128/jmbe.00110-21</u>.

Cockley, A., Champagne, A.M., Ben-Hamo, M., Pinshow, B., Korine, C., and A. Muñoz-Garcia, 2021, Lipid composition of the stratum corneum in different regions of the body of Kuhl's pipistrelle from the Negev Desert, Israel, Comparative Biochemistry and Physiology A. 262, December 2021

PRESENTATIONS

Bennett, R., Dobersek, U., Are females more stressed than males? Sex differences in stress response to an objectified environment., 36th Annual Conference, Association for Applied Sport Psychology – Las Vegas, NV, October 2021

Bennett, R., Dobersek, U., Sex Differences in Stress Response to an Objectified Environment 20th Annual USI Endeavor! Awards Symposium for Research and Creativity – University of Southern Indiana, Evansville, IN, April 2021

Bruns, H.A., B. Wisenden, A.J. Kleinschmit, A. Lal, T. Vanniasinkam, P. F. Mixter, T. D. Paustian, S. R. Sletten, R. Sparks-Thissen, D. L J Condry, R. E. Pritchard, L. B. Justement, S. L. Elliott, R. Taylor, S. Pandey, Curricular Framing of the Undergraduate Immunology Classroom, American Association for Immunology Annual meeting, 2021,

Bruns, H.A., B. Wisenden, A.J. Kleinschmit, A. Lal, T. Vanniasinkam, P. F. Mixter, T. D. Paustian, S. R. Sletten, R. Sparks-Thissen, L J Condry, R. E. Pritchard, L. B. Justement, S. L. Elliott, R. Taylor, S. Pandey, A descriptive study to unpack the vision and change movement for undergraduate immunology education, American society for Microbiology Conference on Undergraduate Education, 2021

H.A. Bruns, B. Wisenden, A.J. Kleinschmit, A. Lal, T. Vanniasinkam, P. F. Mixter, T. D. Paustian, S. R. Sletten, R. Sparks-Thissen, L J Condry, R. E. Pritchard, L. B. Justement, S. L. Elliott, R. Taylor, S. Pandey, Development and Validation of Fundamental Statements and Key Competencies for Undergraduate Immunology Education, World Microbe Forum 2021

Pandey, Sumali, Samantha Elliott, Adam Kleinschmit, Justine Liepkalns, Rebekah Taylor, Louis Justement, Thiru Vanniasinkam, Heather Bruns, Archana Lal, Danielle Condry, Timothy Paustian, Philip Mixter, Sarah Sletten, Rebecca Sparks-Thissen, Rachel Pritchard, Key Concepts and Competencies for Undergraduate Immunology: recommendations from ImmunoReach Network, SABER, 2021

AWARDS AND GRANTS

Sparks-Thissen, R., Service Award, Pott College of Science, Engineering and Education, USI (2021)

CHEMISTRY

PUBLICATIONS

Austin, C. A., Inutan, E. D.; Bohrer, B. C.; Li, J.; Fischer, J. L.; Wijerathne, K.; Foley, C. D.; Lietz, C. B.; Woodall, D. W.; Imperial, L. F.; Clemmer, D. E.; Trimpin, S.; Larsen, B. S. "Resolving Isomers of Star-Branched Poly(Ethylene Glycols) by IMS-MS Using Multiply Charged Ions" J. Am. Soc.Mass Spectrom., 2021, 32, 21-32

Hewavitharanage, P., Steele, L.; Dickenson, I., "Highly efficient Fluorescence resonance Energy transfer in Co-encapsulated BODIPY nanoparticles" Eur. J. Chem 2021, 12, 361-367

Xie, A., Tsvetkova, I., Liu, Y., Ye, X. Hewavitharanage, P., Dragnea, B., Cadena-Nava, R. D., "Encapsulation of Hydrophobic Cargo inside Protein Cages by Self-assembly in an Aprotic Organic Solvent" Bioconjugate Chemistry, 2021, 32, 2366–2376

PRESENTATIONS

Fifer, Alexandra, Hayden Cheek and Edmir O. Wade, Extraction and Separation of Active Compounds in Ginger and Turmeric., Endeavor Symposium, Evansville, Indiana, April 2021

Coon, S., Bohrer, B. C. "Determination of Pharmaceuticals and Personal Care Products in Water Samples via Gas-Chromatography-Mass Spectrometry (GCMS)" Poster at the USI Endeavor Research Symposium, Evansville, IN, 2021.

Deligkaris, C., Millam, E., Wade, E., Grayer, M., & Wahl, D. Physico-chemical properties of 4-(methylnitrosamino)-1-(3-pyridyl)-1- butanone (NNK) diazonium ion: a theoretical investigation. RSC Adv., 2021, 11, 26750-26762

Dickenson, I., Hewavitharanage, P., "Synthesis of styryl-BODIPY with Iodine Substitution at 2, 6 Positions." Abstracts of Papers, 258th ACS National Meeting, San Diego, CA, United States, August 25-29, 2019

Hewavitharanage, P., "Fluorescence Energy Transfer in dimeric, polymeric and polymer encapsulated BODIPY dyes.", Invited guest speaker, Department of Polymer Science, University of Sri Jayewardenepura, Nugegoda, Sri Lanka, August 2, 2021 (via Zoom)

AWARDS AND GRANTS

Hewavitharanage, P., Endeavor Research Award, Spring 2021 (\$1,644)

ENGINEERING

PUBLICATIONS

Chan Hilton, A. WIP: Using Systems Thinking to Advance Faculty Development: A Student Success in Engineering Example, ASEE Proceedings of the American Society for Engineering Education Annual Conference (virtual), July 2021. <u>https://peer.asee.org/38210</u>

Chlebowski, A.L., J.D. McWilliams, W.C. Hawkins, S. El Tawil. "Cultivating Innovation Capacity of Undergraduates in a Technology Commercialization Academy in Midwest America." Metropolitan Universities. 33(1), 3-26. 2021.

Davis, J.L., McDonald, T.N., and Kicklighter, B.L., Online Testing with Blackboard Lessons Learned (Perspective from Three Engineering Faculty), American Society of Engineering Education, Long Beach, CA. (Virtual)

Ely, S. & Chen, J., (2021), Educational Opportunities for Technical Writing in Engineering Education. Proceedings of the 2021 ASEE Annual Conference, Virtual Conference (Paper and presentation)

Ely, S. (2021). Impact of COVID 19 on Self-Efficacy and Retention of Women Engineering Students. Proceedings of the 2021 ASEE Annual Conference, Virtual Conference. (Paper and presentation)

Kicklighter, B. L. (2021, July), On the Development of a Next-Generation Sensor/Actuator Module for Automation Labs, <u>https://peer.asee.org/37535</u>

Kicklighter, B. L. (2021, July), On the Development of a Portable Programmable Logic Controller (PLC) Trainer, <u>https://peer.asee.org/37536</u>

Kicklighter, B. L. (2021, July), Work in Progress: Assessment of Automation Labs to Facilitate Continuous Improvement, <u>https://peer.asee.org/38123</u>

Matthews, N., McClain, A., Smith, C.M.L, Tennant, A. G. Application of PageRank algorithm to division-I NCAA mens basketball as bracket formation and outcome predictive utility. Journal of Sports Analytics, 2021

Murphy, W., Keith Pate, M. Asghari Heidarlou, and F. Breidi, "Pinecone harvesting utilizing combustion engine powered tree climbing lift" Proceedings of the ASME 2021, 73315 (2021)

Nelson, T.G., Baldelomar Pinto, L.M., Bruton, J.T., Deng, Z., Nelson, C.G., Howell, L.L., "Deployable Convex Generalized Cylindrical Surfaces Using Torsional Joints," ASME Journal of Mechanisms and Robotics, Vol. 13, No. 7, 031101, DOI: 10.1115/1.4049951, June 2021

Sargent, B.S., Ynchausti, C.R., Nelson, T.G., Howell, L.L., "The Mixed-Body Model: A Method for Predicting Large Deflections in Stepped Cantilever Beams", ASME Journal of Mechanisms and Robotics Dec. 2021. DOI: 10.1115/1.4053376

Smith, A.L., Robinson, C., Taylor, A.B., Panagiotopoulou, O., Davis, J.L., Ward, C.V., Kimbel, W.H., Zeresenay & Ross, C.F., Comparative biomechanics of the Pan and Macaca mandibles during mastication: Finite element modeling of loading, deformation and strain regimes, Interface Focus

Wentworth, N., Plummer, K., and Swan, R., "Decision-Based Learning: An Innovative Pedagogy that Unpacks Expert Knowledge for the Novice Learner," Emerald Publishing, published Sept 2021 Nelson, T.G., "Exploring Decision-Based Learning in an Engineering Context" (author of chapter)

PRESENTATIONS

Davis, J.L., Bite Force Modeling: From 2D levers to FEA, Mandible Meeting (Callum Ross) at University of Chicago, Chicago, IL (Online)

Davis, J. L., & McDonald, T., & Kicklighter, B. L. (2021, July), Online Testing with Blackboard: Lessons Learned (Perspectives from Three Engineering Faculty), 2021 ASEE Virtual Annual Conference Content Access, Virtual Conference. <u>https://peer.asee.org/37541</u>

Elg, D.T., H.E. Delgado, D.C. Martin, R.M. Sankaran, P. Rumbach, D.M. Bartels, and D.B. Go, "Recent Advances in Understanding the Role of Solvated Electrons at the Plasma-Liquid Interface of Solution-Based Gas Discharges", Spectrochimica Acta B 186, 106307 (2021)

Ely, S., (2021), Impact of COVID 19 on Self-Efficacy and Retention of Women Engineering Students. Proceedings of the 2021 ASEE Annual Conference, Virtual Conference.

Ely, S. & Chen, J., (2021), Educational Opportunities for Technical Writing in Engineering Education. Proceedings of the 2021 ASEE Annual Conference, Virtual Conference

Hill, A.J., Field, B., (2021), "Student-Led Bridge Building with Engineers-In-Action in Eswatini and West Virginia", Indiana Floodplain Managers Conference, Evansville, IN September 15-17

Kloosterman, J., "GUSTO Instrument Testing and Integration" Evansville, IN, November 2, 2021

Kicklighter, B. L. (2021, July), On the Development of a Next-Generation Sensor/Actuator Module for Automation Labs Paper, 2021 ASEE Virtual Annual Conference Content Access, Virtual Conference. <u>https://peer.asee.org/37535</u>

Kicklighter, B. L. (2021, July), On the Development of a Portable Programmable Logic Controller (PLC) Trainer, 2021 ASEE Virtual Annual Conference Content Access, Virtual Conference. <u>https://peer.asee.org/37536</u>

Kicklighter, B. L. (2021, July), Work in Progress: Assessment of Automation Labs to Facilitate Continuous Improvement, 2021 ASEE Virtual Annual Conference Content Access, Virtual Conference. <u>https://peer.asee.org/38123</u>

Sargent, B.S., Ynchausti, C.R., Nelson, T.G., Howell, L.L., "The Mixed-Body Model: A Method for Predicting Large Deflections in Stepped Cantilever Beams," Proceedings of the ASME International Design Engineering Technical Conferences, Online (virtual), Aug 17-20, 2021, DETC2021-71332

Nelson, T.G., "Origami-Inspired Morphing Structures and Developable Mechanisms," faculty colloquium (SEERGA Series), University of Southern Indiana, Evansville, IN, Sept 13, 2021.

Awards, Grants and Patents

Chan Hilton, A., S. Blunt, K. Draughon, Z. Mitchell, W. Elliott, Capacity-Building for Transforming STEM Education Through Faculty Engagement in Data Analysis and Learning Communities, National Science Foundation (NSF) Improving Undergraduate STEM Education (IUSE) grant no. 2021532, October 2020-September 2022, \$149,952

Davis, J., Scholarship of Teaching and Learning (SoTL) Fellows Program, University of Southern Indiana, March 2021 – May 2022

Elg, D.T., Pott College SEERGA Grant May 2021-August 2021, \$5,000

Ely, S., Scholarship of Teaching and Learning (SoTL) Fellows Program, University of Southern Indiana, March 2021 – May 2022

Ely, S., Innovation Award (PI), "Mentoring Female Engineering Students", Pott College, University of Southern Indiana, January 2020 – July 2023, \$3295.50

Lang, R.J., Howell, L.L., Magleby, S.P., Nelson, T.G., "Non-Planar Closed-Loop Hinge Mechanism with Rolling-Contact Hinge," U.S. Patent 11,078,698, issued August 3, 2021, Brigham Young University disclosure 2016-003 (Patent)

Nelson, T.G. (PI), Anchor Industries, \$400, 4/2021, "Material Testing: Web Belts," Facilitated by University of Southern Indiana Center for Applied Research – contract

Nelson, T.G. (PI), Science, Engineering, and Education Research Grant Award (SEERGA) Pott College: University of Southern Indiana Foundation, \$3,468, 1/14/19-8/25/21, "Origami-Inspired Morphing Structures and Developable Mechanisms"

Tennant, A (PI), Nelson, T.G. (Co-PI), Hall, K (Co-PI), New Harmony Outreach and Engagement Faculty Grant (Historic New Harmony) \$7,799, 8/20-5/22, "Engagement of Students through Project-Based Learning at Historic New Harmony Involving Structural Health Testing of the Rapp-Owen Granary"

Tennant, A. (Academic Lead), Degbe, J (Student Lead)., Klein, M., Barnett Award, Slope Stability Sensor System Development, \$950.00, January 13, 2020 - January 13, 2021

Tennant, A. (Academic Lead), Degbe, J (Student Lead)., Klein, M., Endeavor Award, Slope Stability Sensor System Development, \$2500.00, January 13, 2020 - April 2, 2021

Tennant, A (PI), Nelson, T.G. (Co-PI), Hall, K (Co-PI), Pott College Innovation Grant (University of Southern Indiana) \$6,963, 1/14/19-7/14/21, "Improving Student Engagement, Retention, and Recruitment Through Structural Health Monitoring of Local Structures"

GEOLOGY & PHYSICS

PUBLICATIONS

Breeden, J.R., Delpomdor, F., Denny, F.B., Devera, J.A., Freiburg. J.T., Glaser, A.W., Kershaw, C., Lasemi, Z., Livingston, E., Maria, A.H., Murchland, M., Nuelle, L.M., Pearson, J.G., Rakovan, J.F., Rutherford, M., Telford, J.M., and Yu, M., Stratigraphy, Economic Geology, and Mineralogy of Hicks Dome, Hardin and Pope Counties, Illinois, in press, Illinois State Geological Survey publication for the Earth Mapping Resources Initiative (Earth MRI), 2021

Counts, Ronald C., Van Arsdale, R., Woolery, E., Murari, M. K., Owen, L. A., Beck, E. G., Mahan, S., and

Durbin, J., Evidence of Late Holocene surface faulting near the southern limits of the Wabash Valley Seismic Zone, Kentucky. Bulletin of the Seismological Society of America, BSSA-D-19-00089R1, (In Press 2021)

Deligkaris, C., Millam, E., O.Wade, E., Grayer, M., and Wahl, D., "Physico-Chemical Properties of 4-(methylnitrosamino)- 1-(3-pyridyl)-1-butanone (NNK) Diazonium Ion: A Theoretical Investigation", RSC Advances, 2021, 11, 26750 – 26762

DiPietro, J.A., Pullen, A.T., and Krol, M.A., 2021, Geologic history and thermal evolution in the hinterland region, western Himalaya, Pakistan, Earth-Science Reviews 223, 103817

Doss, Paul K., 2021, The Groundwater Monitoring Lab at the University of Southern Indiana (USI): In, The Indiana Water Monitoring Council, Indiana Water Report 2021, p. 31

Elliott, W.S., Jr., 2021, David Dale Owen (1807-1860): Frontier Geologist: GSA Today, v. 31, no. 8, p. 20-21. Mora, G., A.M. Carmo, and W.S. Elliott, Jr., 2021, Homeostatic response of Aptian gymnosperms to changes in atmospheric CO2 concentrations: Geology, v. 49, no. 6, p. 703–707

PRESENTATIONS

Wahl, D., Deligkaris, C., Millam, E., "Physico-chemical properties of the strong tobacco smoke carcinogen NNK diazonium ion", Christos Deligkaris#, David Wahl, Evan Millam, Biophysical Society Meeting, 2021, Virtual "Molecular dynamics investigation of the physical binding of the NNK diazonium ion to TP53 exon 5", Indiana Academy of Science Annual Meeting, 2021, Virtual

Doss, Paul K., Field Seminar Instructor (since 2000): Yellowstone Association/Yellowstone Forever What is the Role of a State Academy of Science? Roundtable Discussion, IAS Annual Meeting (2021)

AWARDS AND GRANTS

Deligkaris, C. (PI), "How PUI Biophysicists Change", 2021, ProQual Institute Research Initiation Grant, \$3,000

Doss, Paul K., Alcoa Warrick Operations, Newburgh (through USI CARED) >\$170,000.00, Coal Combustion Products Management in Abandoned Mine Lands (proprietary) 2006-ongoing

Doss, Paul K., US Department of Agriculture-National Forest Service, >\$130,000.00, Groundwater Sustainability of Streamflow in the Huron-Manistee National Forest, Michigan, Long-term Monitoring of Hydrogeological Impacts from Savanna Ecosystem Restoration And Climate Change in the Huron, Manistee National Forest, Michigan, 2008-ongoing

Doss, Paul K., USI RISC/Barnett/Endeavor support for Undergraduate Collaborators Long-Term Hydrogeological Monitoring of the Inglefield Sandstone Aquifer GW Discharge to the White River in Manistee National Forest, Michigan >\$40,000.00, 2002-Present

KINESIOLOGY & SPORT MANAGEMENT

PUBLICATIONS

Anderson, A., Stokowski, S., Smith, C.M.L., & Turk, M. R. (2021) "You have to validate it": Experiences of female sexual minority student-athletes. Journal of Homosexuality. p. 1-22. DOI: 10.1080/00918369.2021.1990688

Fan, H., S. Qi, G. Huang, and Z. Xu. Effect of Acute Aerobic Exercise on Inhibitory Control of College Students with Smartphone Addiction. Evidence-Based Complementary and Alternative Medicine, vol. 2021, Article ID 5530126, 9 pages, 2021. <u>https://doi.org/10.1155/2021/5530126</u>

Jiang, X., Kim, A., Kim, K. A., Yang, Q., García-Fernández, J., & Zhang, J. J. (2021). Motivational antecedents, value co-creation process, and behavioral consequences in participatory sport tourism. Sustainability, 13(17), 9916. [IF: 3.251]

Kim, K. A., & Byon, K. K. (2021). Conceptualization of switching costs in fitness centers: A higher-order reflective-formative model.= Sport Management Review, 24(4), 543-566. [IF: 6.577]

Matthews, N., McClain, A., Smith, C.M.L, & Tennant, A. (2021). Application of PageRank Algorithm to Division I NCAA men's basketball as bracket formation and outcome predictive utility. Journal of Sports Analytics, 7 (1), 1-9. Retrieved from <u>https://content.iospress.com/articles/journal-of-sports-analytics/jsa200425</u>

Phillips LA, Coan LL, Wijesuriya UA. Oral health in primary care: Integration of enhanced oral health education in a nurse practitioner residency program. J Am Assoc Nurse Pract. 2021 Dec 3. doi: 10.1097/JXX.0000000000000677. Epub ahead of print. PMID: 34864784

Short JL, Short HR, Acheson AE, Bratcher WA, Weatherholt AM, Owens JG, VanWye WR. Changes in Gluteus Maximus Muscle Strength and Thickness with and without Blood Flow Restriction Training. Kentucky Shape Journal. 2021; 58 (2): 9-22

Tian, J., Xu, C., Kim, K. A., Nauright, J., Kim, M., Pifer, N. D., & Zhang, J. J. (2021). Examining the relationship among service quality, perceived value, and sport consumption at the Wuhan tennis open. Sport in Society, 24(10), 1810-1826. [IF: 1.725]

Wijesuriya U. A., svplots: Sample Variance Plots. R Package Version 0.1.0, <u>https://CRAN.R-project.org/package=svplots</u> (2021)

Weatherholt AM, VanWye WR., Short JL., Andreis AA., & Huang G. Subacute Changes in Arterial Function Post High-Intensity Lower Extremity Cycling. The International Journal of Exercise Science, 14(2): 1363-1374, 2021 (H-index: 2)

PRESENTATIONS

Kim, K. A., & Byon, K. K. (2021, June), Development and assessment of higher-order reflective formative fitness switching costs scale (FSCS). North American Society for Sport Management. Virtual Conference

Kim, K. A., Byon, K. K., & Song, H (2021, October), Revisiting the effects of satisfaction and service quality

moderated by switching costs in fitness centers. Sport Marketing Association. Las Vegas, NV

Weatherholt AM, "Acute Hemodynamic Responses Before, During, and After a Bout of Cycling", USI 2021-2022 Faculty Colloquium (SEERGA) Series, December 2, 2021.

Weatherholt AM, Smothers, M., "Students' Self-Efficacy Toward Health Behavior During the First Year of college USI's 2021-2022 Faculty Colloquium (SEERGA) Series presentation titled", October 21, 2021

MATHEMATICS

PUBLICATIONS

Casey, S., Harrison, T., & Hudson, R., Characteristics of statistical investigation tasks created by preservice teachers., Investigations in Mathematical Learning (2021)

Creager, M. A., & Snider, R. B., & Parrish, C. W., Learning to launch cognitively demanding tasks: A practice-based unit for secondary methods. Mathematics Teacher Educator, 9(2), 127-144. DOI: <u>https://doi.org/10.5951/MTE.2019.0002</u> (2021)

Hackenberg, A. H., Creager, M. A., & Eker, A., Teaching practices for differentiating mathematics instruction for middle school students. Mathematical Thinking and Learning, 23(2), 95-124. DOI: 10.1080/10986065.2020.1731656, (2021)

Lee, H. S., Hudson, R. A., Casey, S., Mojica, G., & Harrison, T., Preparing teachers to teach statistics through online curriculum modules: Design, implementation, and results. In K. Hollebrands, R. Anderson, & K. Oliver (Eds.), Online Learning in Mathematics Education. Cham, Switzerland: Springer (2021)

PRESENTATIONS

Baughman, K., Cook, H., (Co-authors) "Using Machine Learning to Predict Help-seeking among PRAMS Participants with Postpartum Depression Symptoms", American Public Health Association (APHA) Annual Meeting and Expo (Presented by Rebecca Fischbein) October 25, 2021, <u>https://apha.confex.com/apha/2021/meetingapp.cgi/Paper/494707</u>

Berry, B., Ferry, L., Flessner, C., Mohr, D., and Stump, S., Activating Relationships and Amplifying Leadership in K-12 Schools for Improving Mathematics Teaching and Learning. National Council of Supervisors of Mathematics Annual Conference, Atlanta, GA., (2021, September)

Berry, B., and Mohr, D. "Cognitive demand of tasks and factors associated with decline/maintenance", 3rd Annual Indiana Mathematics Leadership Academy (virtual), (2021: February 10 and April 13)

Casey, S., Lee, H., Mojica, G. M., Hudson, R. A., & Casillas, M., "Preparing to Teach Math in a Data-Rich World." Symposium presented at the 2021 AMTE Conference, Orlando, FL. (Virtual) (2021, February)

Hudson, R., & Azmy, C., "Facilitating Meaningful Discourse through Connecting Data Representations." Session that could have been presented at the 2021 NCTM Annual Meeting, Atlanta, GA. (Canceled) (2021 September)

Hudson, R., "Becoming Data Detectives with CODAP in the Big Data World." Video-on-Demand Session presented at the 2021 NCTM Centennial Annual Meeting, St. Louis, MO. (Virtual) (2021, April)

Hudson, R., "Statistical Thinking and Tools for Data Engagement." Web Presentation for University of Alabama Noyce Program (July 2021)

Hudson, R., "Using Technology to Engage Students with Data." Workshop presented during 2021 USI Quantitative Reasoning Conference for high school teachers (July 2021)

Lee, H., Casey, S., Hudson, R., & Mojica, G., "ESTEEM webinar for mathematics teacher educators." Webinar held for new ESTEEM curriculum implementers (March 2021)

Mohr, D., "Build Procedural Fluency from Conceptual Understanding", 4th Annual Indiana Mathematics Leadership Academy (virtual), (2021: July 13-15, October 6)

Mohr, D., and Ferry, L. "Establish Mathematics Goals to Focus Learning", 3rd Annual Indiana Mathematics Leadership Academy (virtual), (2021: February 10 and April 13)

Mohr, D. "Establish Mathematics Goals to Focus Learning", 4th Annual Indiana Mathematics Leadership Academy (virtual), (2021: July 13-15, October 6)

Mohr, D. and Stump, S., Led discussion of editorial by Cathy Martin: "Accelerating Unfinished Learning" from Mathematics Teacher: Learning and Teaching PK-12, 3rd Annual Indiana Mathematics Leadership Academy (virtual), (2021: February 10 and April 13)

Mohr, D., "Mathematical Discourse", 4th Annual Indiana Mathematics Leadership Academy (virtual), (2021: July 13-15, October 6)

Mohr, D., "Mathematics Teaching Practices – Investigating Teaching and Learning in the Classroom" Elementary Teachers, 4th Annual Indiana Mathematics Leadership Academy (virtual), (2021: July 13-15, October 6)

Mohr, D. "Shifts – Mathematics Teaching Practices" using Google Jamboard, 3rd Annual Indiana Mathematics Leadership Academy (virtual), (2021: February 10 and April 13)

Parrish, C., Snider, R., and Creager, M., How Do We Facilitate Rehearsals of Teaching Practices in an Online Setting?, Association of Mathematics Teacher Educators. Virtual, (2021, February)

AWARDS AND GRANTS

Creager, M., Ostergaard, M., Cook, H., and Mohr, D., Pott College Innovation Grant: Calculus Co-Requisite Model (2021), \$2399.68

Creager, M., University of Southern Indiana's Inaugural Scholarship of Teaching and Learning (SoTL) Fellows Program (2021)

R. Hudson (PI)., New Experiences for Instructors of Dual Enrollment, Phase 4 (NExIDE) 2021 Indiana

STEM Teacher Recruitment Fund Grant, Funded by Indiana Commission for Higher Education (\$240,000)

TEACHER EDUCATION

PUBLICATIONS

Baker, T. & Howard, J., Cultural literacy versus racial literacy: Developing an understanding of the difference. Teachers College Record. <u>https://www.tcrecord.org/Content.asp?ContentID=23859</u> (2021)

Berg, M. & Colson, T., German language teachers' perceptions of efficacy and their oral proficiency. In Central States Conference on the Teaching of Foreign Languages Report, 85-106 (2021)

Berridge, G., Sparkly Princess Shoes: A Case Study Examination of a Social Hierarchy Among Preschool Aged Girls. International Electronic Journal of Elementary Education 13(5) 599-609 (2021)

Calhoun, S. & Howard, J., The crown on your head: Teaching African diaspora literacy through hair. We be lovin' Black children: Learning and living African diaspora literacy (Ed. Gloria Swindler Boutte), Myers Educational Publishers, (2021)

Carroll, R., Keown, S., & Smothers, M., Real Time Responses: Front Line Educators' View to the Challenges the Pandemic has Posed on Students and Faculty. Frontiers Leadership in Education (2021)

Colson, T., Yajuan, X., & Smothers, M., How professional development in co-teaching impacts selfefficacy among rural high school teachers. The Rural Educator, 41(1), 20-31. <u>https://doi.org/10.35608/ruraled.v42i1.897</u> (2021)

Elder, K., Smothers, M., & Colson, T., Secondary teachers' level of efficacy toward teaching in an inclusive environment. The Journal for Liberal Arts and Sciences, 24(2). <u>https://www.oak.edu/academics/journal-for-the-liberal-artsand-sciences/</u> (2021)

Howard, J. & Baker, T., Activating activism within the Ed.D: Connecting DiP research and the community. Impacting Education Journal <u>http://impactinged.pitt.edu/ojs/index.php/ImpactingEd/article/view/162</u> (2021)

Howard, J., Toy guns: Black mixed-race boys and the desire to play. Taboo: Journal of Education and Culture. <u>https://digitalscholarship.unlv.edu/taboo/vol20/iss1/2/</u>, (2021)

Howard, J. & Baker, T., Troubling whiteness in teacher education: Lessons learned from a high schooluniversity partnership. Taboo: Journal of Education and Culture. <u>https://digitalscholarship.unlv.edu/taboo/vol20/iss1/9/</u> (2021)

Janis, S. & Howard, J., "Multiracial Curriculum Perspectives." In William H. Schubert and Ming Fang He (Eds.), Oxford Encyclopedia of Curriculum Studies. New York: Oxford University Press. <u>https://doi.org/10.1093/acrefore/9780190264093.013.1446</u> (2021)

Keown, S., Smothers, M., & Colson, T., Preservice teachers' attitudes and knowledge towards assistive technology: Exploring an in-class workshop approach. Kentucky Teacher Education Journal: The Journal

of the Teacher Education Division of the Kentucky Council for Exceptional Children, 8(1). <u>https://digitalcommons.murraystate.edu/ktej/vol8/iss1/1</u>, (2021)

Keown, S., Carroll, R., & Smothers, M. (2021). Real Time Responses: A Conceptual Analysis from Front Line Educators to the Challenges the Pandemic has Posed on Students and Faculty. Frontiers in Education, (6). <u>https://doi.org/10.3389/feduc.2021.595847</u>

Miller Marsh, M., Meriyam, M, Zhulamanova, I., Durant, K., ""Do you talk normal?": Piecing together learning experiences with emergent bilingual preschoolers, Journal of Early Childhood Research (2021)

Raisor, J., Zhulamanova, I., & Berridge, G., Sparkly princess shoes: A case study examination of a social hierarchy among preschool aged girls. International Electronic Journal of Elementary Education. 13(5), 599-609. (2021)

Smothers, M., Collaboration with the University of Southern Indiana's Best Buddies Chapter. Indiana Association of Colleges for Teacher Education newsletter, https://www.inaacte.org/post/iacte-newsletter-goodnews- practices-by-iacte members (2021)

Thomas, J., Gulley, J., Rearden, K., & Broemmel, A. 2020 Indiana Science Trade book Annual Reading List (IN-STAR). Indiana Reading Journal, 50(1), 37-43. (2021)

Thomas, J., Gulley, J., Rearden, K., & Broemmel, A., 2021 Indiana Science Trade book Annual Reading List (IN-STAR). Indiana Reading Journal (2021)

Willis, C., Critter Invasion, OGHMA Creative Media (2021)

PRESENTATIONS

Baker, T. & Howard, J., Antiblackness in rural education, Critical Race Studies in Education Association, Delaware (2021)

Bartley, L., QPR Certified Trainer/Presenter, QPR, Ask a Question, Save a Life, 2012-2021

Carroll, R., Keown, S., & Smothers, M., Real Time Responses: Front Line Educators' View to the Challenges the Pandemic has Posed on Students and Faculty. Celebration of Teaching and Learning (CETL) Symposium 2021, Evansville, IN, (2021)

Creemens, L., & Zhulamanova, I., Using technology to enhance student-tostudent and student-tocontent interaction in online courses: Reflections and insights from the Online Course Development. USI Celebration of Teaching and Learning Symposium, Evansville, IN. Available at <u>https://soar.usi.edu/handle/20.500.12419/632 (2021</u>, February)

Harrington-Chate, X., Carroll, R., and Raisor, J.M., Strategies to help students prepare for college. Presentation at the annual ROE 20 Fall 2021 Professional Development Conference. Eldorado, IL (2021, October 8)

Hicks, J., Sparks, K., & Thomas, J., Webinar: 2020 in the rearview mirror: bringing in to focus what worked and did not work. I-STEM Resource Network (2021, February)

Hicks, J., Sparks, K., & Thomas, J., Webinar: Interactive Google Slides. I-STEM Resource Network (2021)

Hicks, J., Thomas, J., Sparks, K., STEM mentor and mentee teacher workshop. Virtual, I-STEM Network (2021)

Hicks, J., Thomas, J., Sparks, K., & Bellina, J. STEM mentee teacher virtual workshop (2021)

Howard, J. & Sutton, C., Diffractive Analysis, American Educational Studies Association, Portland, OR (2021)

Howard, J., Black joy: A loving critique of what's missing in SEL. Critical Race Studies in Education Association, Delaware (2021)

Murray, S., Carroll, R., & Smothers, M., Real Time Responses: Front Line Educators' View to the Challenges the Pandemic has Posed on Students and Faculty. Presentation at USI Center for Excellence in Teaching and Learning Symposium, Evansville, IN (2021, February)

Raisor, J., Wilkins E., What Motivates You? How to balance life. University of Southern Indiana Honors College. Symposium (2021)

Raisor, J. M., & Zhulamanova, I., Research interrupted by the COVID-19 Pandemic: An example of a storytelling strategy pre- and post-pandemic that came full circle. Paper presentation at the Center for Scholastic Inquiry International Academic Research Mini Conference Series. <u>www.csiresearch.com</u> (2021, February 26)

Raisor, J. M., Zhulamanova, I., Birge, G., and Hastings, K., Project work with young children. Presentation at the annual ROE 20 Fall 2021 Professional Development Conference. Eldorado, IL (2021, October 8)

Rehkopf, J. & Colson, T., Sound practices in writing an IEP in both the physical and virtual classroom setting. Presentation presented at the American Council on Rural Special Education, Virtual, (2021)

Sparks, K., Using Wakelet to Curate, Collaborate, and Consolidate Teaching Science. Hoosier Association of Science Teachers Annual Conference. Indianapolis, IN (2021)

Sparks, K., & Hicks, J., Virtual Workshop: Enhancing how Students Demonstrate Understanding in Science using Book Creator. I STEM Resource Network (2021)

Sparks, K., Hicks, J., & Thomas, J., Webinar: Using Wakelet to Organize Science Teaching Practices. I-STEM Resource Network (2021)

Thomas, J., Webinar: Retells as a strategy to learn content. I-STEM Resource Network (2021, November)

Thomas, J., & Hicks, J. Webinar: New mentee and mentor kickoff training. I-STEM Resource Network (2021, October)

Thomas, J., & Hicks, J., Webinar: STEM mentoring 101. I-STEM Resource Network (2021, November)

Wilkins, E. and Raisor, J.M., Balancing the different layers of me: The truth and some tips. Presentation at the Honors Student Symposium, Evansville, IN (2021, October 13)

Willis, C., Teaching young children with autism spectrum disorder: evidence-based practices. South Carolina Association for the Education of Young Children Annual Conference (Virtual Presentation) (2021, February)

Willis, C., Using the Learn Every Day Curriculum in the full inclusion classroom. Invited presentation at the Louisiana State Department of Education Statewide Special Education Conference, New Orleans, LA (2021, May)

Willis, C. & Apple, L., Helping children cope with anxiety in the post-covid world. Arizona Elementary School Counselors Association Annual Conference (Virtual Presentation) (2021, April)

Zhulamanova, I. & Wilkins, E., An Educative and Healing Power of Storytelling. Regional Office of Education #20 2021 Conference, Eldorado High School, IL (2021, October)

Zhulamanova, I. and Raisor, J. M. (2021, November 7-9). Storytelling in a culturally diverse setting: Engaging children as story makers, storytellers, and story actors. Poster presentation at the annual conference of the National Association for the Education of Young Children, virtual (2021, November 7-9)

Zhulamanova, I. & Raisor, J., Storytelling through a pandemic. NAEYC 2021 Annual Virtual Conference (2021, November)

Zhulamanova, I., Raisor, J. M., and Baehl, N., Storytelling with Preschoolers. Poster presentation at the annual USI Endeavor Symposium, Evansville, IN (2021, April 1)

Zhulamanova, I., Wilkins, E., The Education and Healing Power of Storytelling Presented through El Dorado Public Schools' Professional Development Conference. El Dorado, Illinois. Conference (2021)

AWARDS AND GRANTS

Harrington-Chate, X., Rotary Club of Evansville 20 Under 40 Class of 2021, Fall 2021

Harrington-Chate, XLaura Bassi Scholarship Winner-Partial Funding, Summer 2021

Hicks, J., Thomas, J., & McCammon, A., Mentoring STEM teachers to improve retention. (\$255,000) (2021)

Howard, J., 2021 Nominee for the Bepko Award for community engaged scholarship

Howard, J., USI Phenomenal Women Award, 2021

Raisor, J., USI Alumni Faculty Award, 2021

Raisor, J., Phenomenal Women of USI and the Evansville Community Award Recipient, 2021

Smothers, M., Pott College Excellence in Teaching Award, University of Southern Indiana, 2021

Sparks, K., Indiana STEM Teacher Recruitment Fund Grant, Indiana Commission on Higher Education. Awarded \$200,000 (2021)

Thomas, J., & Hicks, J., Implementing an accelerated learning program through mentoring to redress the educational impact from the pandemic. (\$348,911) (2021)

Wilkins, E., Raisor, J., Hudson, R., Frimming, R., Deloney Marino, C., Walsh, K., Kuban, P., Elliott, W., Scheller, K., Hollinger, E., Fall 2021 Innovation Grant, Awarded \$2596.00

Willis, C., Indiana Consortium of Early Childhood Educators Public Policy Commission Sponsored by Indiana Association for the Education of Young Children

Zhulamanova, I., 2020 Scholarship of Teaching and Learning (SoTL) Fellowship Stipend (\$1000), USI Center for Excellence in Teaching & Learning - February 2020 - May 2021

Zhulamanova, I., Storytelling Project, Indiana Campus Compact Faculty Fellows Program Grant, Principal Investigator, July 1, 2021 – May 31, 2022, \$6,520 - Awarded